REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY APRIL 15, 2025
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA NO. 2025-02

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Camiella D. Williams

Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting of April 15, 2025
Time: Apr 15, 2025 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/86458643363?2pwd=0H45ZNnloba0b4FT3vh5z3nabX

mag1.1

Meeting ID: 864 5864 3363
Passcode: 956708

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
April 1, 2025

TREASURER’S REPORT Bryan Janssen
1. Bills Payables April 11, 2025 — Corporate $472,184.32, Sewer and Water 234,947.08,
TIF Industrial $3,505.11, TIF Holbrook Road $700.00, Glenwoodie Gold Course
$77,801.89, TIF Halsted North $100.00, TIF Halsted South 1,250.00,
Total All Funds $790,488.40

Notable fund transfers for A/P run:

Enterprise transfer from Sewer/Water to Corp $62,373.90 for Garbage fees collected
on water bills And $125,933.34 for 2 trucks paid through corporate account that are for
Sewer/Water. This is also consistent to the budget.

Additional Transfer request to move budgeted $200,000 between Industrial TIF to
Sewer/Water for repayment of funds owed per resolution R2023-05.

2. Payroll for check Date April 04, 2025 - Administrative $18,165.22, Public Works
$11,506.39, Police Department $109,114.81, Fire Department $27,052.07,
Senior Center $259.50, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer & Water
$21,369.01 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $20,321.17,

TOTAL PAYROLL $208,859.48

Payroll Notables are as follows OVERTIME: Police $9,265.91 (Reimbursable
$2,501.18), Public Works $205.62, Sewer & Water $381.87, Fire Department
$116.21, Administrative $24.75, Golf $283.22; Paid on Call $11,895.09,
Economic Development Stipend $496.85, Deputy Clerk Stipend $207.02



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
APRIL15, 2025
PAGE 2

OPEN TO PUBLIC

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner

ATTORNEY’S REPORT John F. Donahue
Approval of revised Redevelopment Agreement for Delta Sonic.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR Brian D. Mitchell
Approval of Park Land application for the Glenwood Lion’s Rib Fest.

ENGINEERING Dave Schilling
Report

1. Supplemental MFT resolution for Rebuild lllinois Bond Fund resurfacing project on
lllinois Avenue and 192" Street

2. MFT resolution for the combined MFT and CDBG Resurfacing on Tulip Drive, Maple
Drive, and Maple Court

3. MFT engineering agreement for the combined MFT and CDBG Resurfacing on
Tulip Drive, Maple Drive, and Mapie Court.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
Finance Bryan Janssen

Approval to pay off outstanding balance for the Village's liability insurance in an amount
not to exceed $386,000.

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT
Sincerely, Renald §. Gardiner (CW )

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President

Posted 4/11/2025



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, April 1, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Village President, Ronald J. Gardiner The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:

ABSENT:

REMOTE PARTICIPATIONS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

ABSENT:

Village Clerk’s Office:

TREASURER’S REPORT

Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Camiella D. Williams, the
following Trustees responded: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Taylor,
Williams, Rolle

None

None

Brian D. Mitchell, Village Administrator; John Donahue,

Village Attorney; Chief Derek Peddycord, Police,

Deputy Chief Kevin A. Welsh Sr., Fire and Building, Dave
Shilling, Village Engineer, Phil Robbins, Glenwoodie Golf
Course, Joe Benoit, Public Works Director

None

Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting of
March 18, 2025

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle
seconded the motion.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: O Abstain: 0
Ayes: Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Brown,

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion approved.

Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables March 28, 2025 — Corporate $165,166.67 Motor Fuel $2,809.11 Sewer
and Water $60, 043.88 Foreign Fire Insurance $10,562.82, TIF Industrial 465.00,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $30,443.23 TIF Halsted North $18,357.00 TIF Halsted South

$2,140.25,

Total All Funds $259,544.73

Notable fund transfers for A/P run:
Contiguous TIF Transfer of $18,500 from Industrial TIF to Halsted North TIF. Primarily

due to Legal expenses.

Trustee Rolle made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

April 1, 2025

Page 2

Discussion: Trustee Lynch asked if the warning sirens was for the new fire station. Bryan Janssen
gave clarity that both locations in the bill will be split.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 4 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Rolle, Clark, Williams and Taylor

Naes: Lynch

Recues: O

Absent: Brown

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, Bills Payables Approved

2. Payroll as of the date March 21, 2025 — Corporate $17,107.04

Sewer and Water $21,885.20, Elected Positions $6,274.36 Glenwoodie Golf Course
$14,463.13 Police Department $113,377.65, Fire Department $26,749.06 Public
Works $11,584.33, Police overtime: $15,713.98, Reimbursable $3,245.77, Public
Works $407.61, Sewer and Water $756.97, Fire $21.13, Golf $485.90, Paid on Call
$11,767.89, Economic Development Stipend $496.85, Deputy Clerk Stipend $207.42,
TOTAL PAYROLL $211,986.76

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Rolle asked for clarification about the $345.99 for the Senior Center.
Mr. Bryan Jassen responded it was payment to Rich Cameron.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Lynch, Clark, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: Brown

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, Bills Payables Approved

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
NONE

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner

Discussion: NONE

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
John Donahue gave updates about Tuscan Gardens foreclosure and the steps that are being taken.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
April 1, 2025
Page 3

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR BRIAN D. MITCHELL
Brian Mitchell shared about vehicle sticker sales and Easter Egg Hunt Mania.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CHIEF KEVIN A. WELSH SR.

Chief Welsh gave updates regarding the Wing stop/ Jet Pizza Project and the Distribution Center.
Lastly Chief Welsh shared bids went out to complete the projects at Village Hall.

NEW BUSINESS
NONE

OLD BUSINESS

Trustee Lynch asked after election can the board discuss the APRA Funds and asked Chief
Peddycord about updates regarding the Speed Bump project. Trustee Brown asked that it was
noted that she was present at the meeting.

MOTION TO ADJOURN:
Trustee Lynch moved the motion; Second by Trustee Brown second the motion as read.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

ADJOURNMENT: April 1, Regular Board meeting was adjourned 7:20pm

Camictts D, Withams

Approved by: Camiella Williams, Village Clerk



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

04/11/2025 15:52:55 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM
FUND RECAP:
FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 472,184.32
10 WATER ACCOUNT 234,947.08
60 TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK 3,505.11
63 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 700.00
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 77,801.89
72 TIF HALSTED NORTH 100.00
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 1,250.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 790,488.40
BANK RECAP:
BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
BLUE CORPORATE 472,184.32
GREN WATER 234,947.08
HOLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 700.00
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 77,801.89
TIF TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND 3,505.11
TIFN TIF HALSTED NORTH 100.00
TIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 1,250.00
TOTAL ALL BANKS 790,488.40



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
04/11/2025 15:52:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL0505-vV08.19 COVERPAGE

GL861RM

Report Selection:

INCLUSIONS: (BLANKS FOR ALL)

Fund & Account.. thru

Check Date.................. 04/02/2025 thru 04/15/2025
Single Source Codes.........

Journal Entry Dates......... thru
Journal Entry Ids........... thru
Check........ .. 000000 thru 000000
Project........ .. . ... thru
Vendor. . vuovieeenennenanenns thru
Invoice....... ... thru
Voucher........... oo thru
Purchase Order.............. thru
Bank........ . i i, thru

Class Code......vovevrunennn.

1099 VND (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M,G=G,S=S,R=R,I=I,N=Nec) -

1099 Trx (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M,G=G,S=S,R=R,I=I,N=Nec) -

Lower Dollars Limit.........

Check Lower Dollars Against...

Print Recap?.......couveeun.. Y

Print Index?................ N

Sort by PAYOR Federal ID First N

Create Excel Download File N

Run Instructions:
Jobg Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI CP SP RT
L 01 Y S 6 066 10



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
A BETTER DOOR & WINDOW 02989 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45829 SUPPLIES 776.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
A BETTER DOOR & WINDOW 02989 776.00 ** Vendor Total
ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCRE 02430 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCREENING NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64637 EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 296.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUR2315903
4/15/2025 BLUE 64637 EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 296.23CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUR2315903
4/15/2025 BLUE 64697 EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 296.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUR2315903
ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCRE 02430 296.23 ** Vendor Total
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23306 SUPPLIES 335.65 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919771952
4/15/2025 RED 23306 MERCHANDISE 180.81 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919781580
4/15/2025 RED 23306 SUPPLIES 154.39 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919782073
4/15/2025 RED 23306 SUPPLIES 111.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919826860
4/15/2025 RED 23306 SUPPLIES 335.65 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919916663
4/15/2025 RED 23306 SUPPLIES 253.70 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920019965
4/15/2025 RED 23306 SUPPLIES 253.70 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920077506
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 1,624.90 ** Vendor Total
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64638 SUPPLIES 84.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 219353
4/15/2025 BLUE 64638 SUPPLIES 84.50CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 219353
4/15/2025 BLUE 64698 SUPPLIES 84.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 219353
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 84.50 ** Vendor Total
ALECK PLUMBING INC 03442 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45830 SERVICE PER ESTIMATE 6,375.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40192204
ALECK PLUMBING INC 03442 6,375.00 ** Vendor Total
ALLIANCE LAUNDRY SYSTEMS 03602 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64639 SERVICE CALL 423.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6002040953
4/15/2025 BLUE 64639 SERVICE CALL 423.90CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6002040953
4/15/2025 BLUE 64699 SERVICE CALL 423.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6002040953
ALLIANCE LAUNDRY SYSTEMS 03602 423.90 ** Vendor Total
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23307 SUPPLIES 162.41 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25005607211
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 162.41 ** Vendor Total
ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45831 SUPPLIES 1,361.12 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SE4/6015
4/15/2025 GREN 45831 SUPPLIES 2,004.63 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SE4/6016
4/15/2025 GREN 45831 SUPPLIES 1,093.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SM4/2193

ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 4,458.75 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUTIONS NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45832 INSPECTION 1,463.51 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
4/15/2025 GREN 45832 INSPECTION 1,476.51 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6669
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 2,940.02 ** Vendor Total
AMERICAN RESPONSE VEHICL 03594 AMERICAN RESPONSE VEHICLES NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64640 SUPPLIES 642.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 16624
4/15/2025 BLUE 64640 SUPPLIES 642.30CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 16624
4/15/2025 BLUE 64700 SUPPLIES 642.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 16624
AMERICAN RESPONSE VEHICL 03594 642.30 ** Vendor Total
AMR KURTZ AMBULANCE SERV 02930 AMR KURTZ AMBULANCE SERVICE NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64641 MARCH 2025 SERVICE 85,824.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11101
4/15/2025 BLUE 64641 MARCH 2025 SERVICE 85,824.32CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11101
4/15/2025 BLUE 64701 MARCH 2025 SERVICE 85,824.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 11101
AMR KURTZ AMBULANCE SERV (02930 85,824.32 ** Vendor Total
ARROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64642 MARCH RETAINER 3,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 04012025
4/15/2025 BLUE 64642 MARCH RETAINER 3,500.00CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 04012025
4/15/2025 BLUE 64702 MARCH RETAINER 3,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 04012025
ARROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 3,500.00 ** Vendor Total
ARTISTIC ENGRAVING 02992 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64643 DETECTIVE RETIRED STAR 121.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24832
4/15/2025 BLUE 64643 DETECTIVE RETIRED STAR 121.25CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24832
4/15/2025 BLUE 64703 DETECTIVE RETIRED STAR 121.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24832
ARTISTIC ENGRAVING 02992 121.25 ** Vendor Total
AT & T 01427 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64644 708-753-2439 524 8 430.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 95248-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64644 708-753-2439 524 8 430.52CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 95248-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64704 708-753-2439 524 8 430.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 95248-032525
AT & T 01427 430.52 ** Vendor Total
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45833 CURBS AND SIDEWALKS 48,454.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 03312025
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 48,454.00 ** Vendor Total
BLUE COLLAR SUPPLY 00365 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64645 CLOTHING 324.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3292025
4/15/2025 BLUE 64645 CLOTHING 324.92CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3292025
4/15/2025 BLUE 64705 CLOTHING 324.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3292025
BLUE COLLAR SUPPLY 00365 324.92 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:514 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
BROOKWOOD SCHOOL DISTRIC 03097 BROOKWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT 167 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64646 OVEN FOR STATION 21 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
4/15/2025 BLUE 64646 OVEN FOR STATION 21 1,000.00CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03312025
4/15/2025 BLUE 64706 OVEN FOR STATION 21 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03312025
BROOKWOOD SCHOOL DISTRIC 03097 1,000.00 ** Vendor Total
BURRIS EQUIPMENT 00093 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23308 AIR COMPRESSOR 892.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - RC3006227-1
BURRIS EQUIPMENT 00093 892.40 ** Vendor Total
CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY 01968 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23309 SUPPLIES 1,393.65 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 939837849
4/15/2025 RED 23309 SUPPLIES 1,668.60 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 939881876
CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY 01968 3,062.25 ** Vendor Total
CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64647 SUPPLIES 162.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51272
4/15/2025 BLUE 64647 SUPPLIES 162.22CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51272
4/15/2025 BLUE 64707 SUPPLIES 162.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51272
CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 162.22 ** Vendor Total
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64648 SUPPLIES 6,800.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AD3Z1SA
4/15/2025 BLUE 64648 SUPPLIES 6,800.12CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AD3Z15A
4/15/2025 BLUE 64708 SUPPLIES 6,800.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AD3Z15A
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 6,800.12 ** Vendor Total
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45834 WORK ORDER #5921 2,825.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36753
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 2,825.00 ** Vendor Total
CHICAGO AREAS WATERWAY 03275 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45835 MEMBERSHIP DUES 934.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 205
CHICAGO AREAS WATERWAY 03275 934.00 ** Vendor Total
CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 02842 CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS LLC NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64649 BATTERIES 1,520.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 360223
4/15/2025 BLUE 64649 BATTERIES 1,520.00CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 360223
4/15/2025 BLUE 64709 BATTERIES 1,520.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 360223
CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 02842 1,520.00 ** Vendor Total
CINTAS 03041 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23310 SUPPLIES 135.94 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4226326340

CINTAS 03041 135.94 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45836 0701003004-01 66,561.15 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
4/15/2025 GREN 45836 0701003005-01 71,689.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-032125

CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 138,250.65 ** Vendor Total

CLESENS INC 03520 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23311 FERTILIZER 10,500.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 19949-00
4/15/2025 RED 23311 FERTILIZER 17,329.10 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 20579-00

CLESENS INC 03520 27,829.10 ** Vendor Total

COEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64650 APRIL 2025 509.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1135230
4/15/2025 BLUE 64650 APRIL 2025 509.22CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1135230
4/15/2025 BLUE 64710 APRIL 2025 509.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1135230

COEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 509.22 ** Vendor Total

COM ED 00210 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 2908403000 212.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1670712222 31.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 5554512222 133.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 3580716111 73.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 16111-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 6786830100 36.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 30100-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1801631222 30.76 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 31222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1210434000 101.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 34000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1724137000 174.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1142151222 207.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 7558661222 75.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 7846561222 42.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 6974762222 87.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 62222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 5811674000 91.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 74000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 5359892222 65.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 92222-032525
4/15/2025 GREN 45837 250817000 3,228.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 17000-032525
4/15/2025 GREN 45837 2866065000 86.12 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 65000-032525
4/15/2025 GREN 45837 6852378000 672.32 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 78000-032525
4/15/2025 GREN 45837 7870397000 1,050.21 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 2908403000 212.53CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1670712222 31.53CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 5554512222 133.95CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 3580716111 73.05CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 16111-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 6786830100 36.25CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 30100-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1801631222 30.76CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 31222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1210434000 101.05CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 34000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1724137000 174.38CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 1142151222 207.50CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 7558661222 75.96CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 7846561222 42.47CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 6974762222 87.93CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 62222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 5811674000 91.54CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 74000-032525



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 5

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

COM ED 00210 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64651 5359892222 65.55CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 2908403000 212.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 1670712222 31.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 5554512222 133.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 3580716111 73.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 16111~-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 6786830100 36.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 30100-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 1801631222 30.76 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 31222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 1210434000 101.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 34000~-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 1724137000 174.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 1142151222 207.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 7558661222 75.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 7846561222 42.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 6974762222 87.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6222-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 5811674000 91.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 74000-032525
4/15/2025 BLUE 64711 5359892222 65.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 92222-032525

COM ED 00210 6,401.60 ** Vendor Total

COMCAST 01964 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771 40 050 0213402 99.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13402-031425
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771 40 050 0018256 8.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-032125
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771400500038247 458.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38247-030225
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771400500180817 418.65 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 80817-030225
4/15/2025 GREN 45838 8771 40 050 0212933 197.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12933-031925
4/15/2025 GREN 45838 8771400500136801 376.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36801-030225
4/15/2025 GREN 45838 8771400500163276 257.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 63276-030225
4/15/2025 RED 23312 8771400500203288 167.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03288-030225
4/15/2025 RED 23312 8771400500150208 1,053.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 50208-030225
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771 40 050 0213402 99.98CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13402-031425
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771 40 050 0018256 8.98CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-032125
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771400500038247 458.69CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38247-030225
4/15/2025 BLUE 64652 8771400500180817 418.65CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 80817-030225
4/15/2025 BLUE 64712 8771 40 050 0213402 99.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13402-031425
4/15/2025 BLUE 64712 8770 40 050 0018256 8.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-032125
4/15/2025 BLUE 64712 8771400500038247 458.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38247-030225
4/15/2025 BLUE 64712 8771400500180817 418.65 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 80817-030225

COMCAST 01964 3,040.33 ** Vendor Total

COOK COUNTY DEPARTMENT O 03431 COOK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF NO
4/15/2025 RED 23313 EQUIPMENT ACTIVE 2024 104.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03172025

COOK COUNTY DEPARTMENT O 03431 104.00 ** Vendor Total

CORE & MAIN 00466 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45839 SUPPLIES 2,632.56 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - W437044
4/15/2025 GREN 45839 SUPPLIES 255.35 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - W653424

CORE & MAIN 00466 2,887.91 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
4/11/2025

Vendor Name.....
Date Bank Check

CURRIE MOTORS
4/15/2025 BLUE
4/15/2025 BLUE
4/15/2025 BLUE

CURRIE MOTORS

DONAHUE & ROSE PC

4/15/2025 BLUE
4/15/2025 BLUE
4/15/2025 TIF
4/15/2025 HOLB
4/15/2025 TIFN
4/15/2025 TIFS
4/15/2025 TIFS

DONAHUE & ROSE PC

ECOLAB
4/15/2025 RED
4/15/2025 RED

ECOLAB

EJ USA, INC.
4/15/2025 GREN
EJ USA, INC.

FEECE OIL CO.
4/15/2025 BLUE
4/15/2025 BLUE

FEECE OIL CO.

GABE'S PLACE
4/15/2025 BLUE
GABE'S PLACE

........ Number

15:52:54

01012
64653 2021 FORD EXPLORER
64653 2021 FORD EXPLORER
64713 2021 FORD EXPLORER
01012

03141
64654 0011-001
64654 0011-002
2262 0011-004
1250 0011-006
10282 0011-013
1337 0011-003
1337 0011-010

03141

03015

23314 MPPA CHARGES

23314 RENTAL 3/25 TO 4/24
03015

00152
45840 2 HYDRANTS AND SUPPLIES
00152

03184
64655 FUEL
64655 FUEL

03184

01870
64656 3/17 LUNCHEON
01870

GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757

4/15/2025 BLUE

64657 COLD PATCH

GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757

GARBER CHEVROLET OF HIGH 03567

4/02/2025 BLUE

64636 CHEVY SILVERADO

GARBER CHEVROLET OF HIGH 03567

GBJ SALES LLC
4/15/2025 BLUE
GBJ SALES LLC

02905
64658 SUPPLIES
02905

Name in Directory file
Description............

Amount

3,755.
3,755.
3,755.
3,755.

7,600.
112.
3,505.
700.
100.
850.
400.
13,267.

300.
228.
528.

13,905.
13,905.

58.
4,526.
4,585.

2,345.
2,345.

137.
137.

324.
324.

18
18CR
18
18

00
50
11
00
00
00
00
61

00
87
87

62
62

99
36
35

00
00

64
64

GARBER CHEVROLET OF HIGHLAND
188,900.00
188,900.00

35
35

* k

* *

* ok

* k

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

60.000
63.000

lella v v By vl s v i v By v

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
.2010
.2010
72.000.
73.000.
73.000.

.2010

2010
2010

2010
2010

2010
2010
2010

2010
2010

.2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

.2010

2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOQUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

654068
654068

2133
2138
2135
2134
2136
2137
2139

6351368591
6351636773

110250020583

4159072
4159073

03172025

37840

161-215-136

5732



ACS FINANCIAL
4/11/2025 15:52:54

Vendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check Description............
GNG SERVICES CORP .03601
4/15/2025 BLUE 64659 REFUND OF ESCROW
GNG SERVICES CORP .03601
GOLF GENIUS SOFTWARE 03254

4/15/2025 RED 23315 SEMI-ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION
4/15/2025 RED 23315 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION
GOLF GENIUS SOFTWARE 03254

GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997
4/15/2025 RED 23316 SUPPLIES
GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997

HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385
4/15/2025 BLUE 64660 SUPPLIES
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385

HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486
4/15/2025 BLUE 64661 JUNE - AUGUST 2025
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486

HIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493
4/15/2025 BLUE 64662 SUPPLIES
HIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03483

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277
4/15/2025 BLUE 64663 MUNICIPAL SERVICES
HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277

HOODZ 02727
4/15/2025 RED 23317 CLEANING OF HOODS
HOODZ 02727

ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA 03052
4/15/2025 GREN 45841 TRAINING
ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA 03052

J&K CONSTRUCTION AND REM 03334
4/15/2025 BLUE 64664 CONCESSION STAND
J&K CONSTRUCTION AND REM 03334

JMD SOX OUTLET 03588
4/15/2025 BLUE 64665 SUPPLIES
4/15/2025 BLUE 64665 SUPPLIES
4/15/2025 BLUE 64665 SUPPLIES

JMD SOX OUTLET 03588

Name in Directory file........
Amount P.0O. F/P Fund and Account

5,000.00
5,000.00 *x

1,950.00
699.00
2,649.00 *x

705.66
705.66 *x
667.90
667.90 * %

HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

2,025.00
2,025.00 e

1,348.40
1,348.40 **

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.
62,373.90
62,373.90 *x

890.00
8390.00 *x
612.00
612.00 *x

J&K CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELIN

2,500.00
2,500.00 *x

156.97
380.93
296.95
834.85 *x

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010

2010

.2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

Invoice

158325
161174

46320594012

957464

248337

11833

9503105

982701

200090815

1064

20251101
20251102
20251103



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 10899 1Invoice
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT, 01024 KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT, INC. NO
4/15/2025 RED 23318 SUPPLIES 323.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT, 01024 323.72 ** Vendor Total
KEVIN WELSH 01598 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64666 UNIFORM ALTERATION 95.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 04022025
KEVIN WELSH 01598 95.95 ** Vendor Total
KINNEY'S KLEENING 02887 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23319 FEBRUARY CLEANING 800.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4907
4/15/2025 RED 23319 MARCH CLEANING 800.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4915
KINNEY'S KLEENING 02887 1,600.00 ** Vendor Total
LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583 LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64667 SERVICES 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42 (1)
4/15/2025 BLUE 64667 SERVICES 175.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42 (2)
LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583 525.00 ** Vendor Total
MARTINEZ CUSTOM DESIGNS 03460 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23320 GOLF TOWELS 336.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 104
4/15/2025 RED 23320 APPAREL 1,015.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 108
MARTINEZ CUSTOM DESIGNS 03460 1,351.00 ** Vendor Total
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343 MCKESSON MEDICAL-~SURGICAL NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64668 SUPPLIES 5.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 23457294
4/15/2025 BLUE 64668 SUPPLIES 6.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 23457373
4/15/2025 BLUE 64668 SUPPLIES 45.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 23473197
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343 58.41 ** Vendor Total
MENARDS 01633 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64669 SUPPLIES 140.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96931
4/15/2025 BLUE 64669 SUPPLIES 121.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96945
4/15/2025 BLUE 64669 SUPPLIES 18.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97857
4/15/2025 BLUE 64669 SUPPLIES 55.41 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ~ 98004
4/15/2025 BLUE 64669 SUPPLIES 44.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98215
4/15/2025 GREN 45842 SUPPLIES 61.92 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97567
4/15/2025 RED 23321 SUPPLIES 94.74 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97294
4/15/2025 RED 23321 SUPPLIES 45.55 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98129
MENARDS 01633 584.11 ** Vendor Total
MERTS HVAC 01568 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 546.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177117
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 815.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177137
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 290.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177169
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 304.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177230
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 643.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177258
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 265.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177307
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 1,206.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5177311



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
MERTS HVAC 01568 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/18/25 257.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
4/15/2025 BLUE 64670 SERVICE 3/20/25 265.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5190049
MERTS HVAC 01568 4,592.50 ** Vendor Total
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45843 FIELD SERVICE 1,560.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV069288
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 1,560.00 ** Vendor Total
MILLER COOPER & CO. LTD 03261 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64671 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 10,326.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5124322
4/15/2025 BLUE 64671 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 9,936.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5128343
4/15/2025 BLUE 64671 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 5,225.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - S$129572
MILLER COOPER & CO. LTD 03261 25,487.25 ** Vendor Total
MINUTEMAN PRESS 02822 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64672 ENVELOPES 303.82 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14084
MINUTEMAN PRESS 02822 303.82 ** Vendor Total
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64673 SUPPLIES 885.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-65294
4/15/2025 RED 23322 SUPPLIES 321.34 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-65091
4/15/2025 RED 23322 SUPPLIES 123.20 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-652635
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 1,329.54 ** Vendor Total
NICOR GAS 00664 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64674 74-66-15-1000 3 220.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-032625
4/15/2025 BLUE 64674 31-25-27-1000 3 296.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-032725
4/15/2025 BLUE 64674 00-25-20-2968 1 552.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 29681-032525
4/15/2025 GREN 45844 24-77-27-1000 9 148.67 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10009-032825
4/15/2025 RED 23323 20-54-67-1809 7 676.18 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18097-032625
4/15/2025 RED 23323 00-25-20-2968 1 632.64 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 29681-022125
NICOR GAS 00664 2,526.90 ** Vendor Total
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45845 4/1/25 TO 4/30/25 221.31 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 100401874309
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 221.31 ** Vendor Total
P & W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23324 GOLF SUPPLIES 7,789.31 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV143645
P & W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 7,789.31 ** Vendor Total
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45846 WATER CONTAINMENT 2,703.73 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96868

PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 2,703.73 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
4/11/2025 15:52:54

Vendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check Description

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Name in Directory file.......

Amount

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

4/15/2025 BLUE 64675 POSTAGE 1,036.08
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 1,036.08
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897

4/15/2025 BLUE 64676 WEEKLY SERVICE 286.37

4/15/2025 RED 23325 WEEKLY SERVICE 493.36
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 779.73
PRAIRIE STATE COLLEGE 02411

4/15/2025 BLUE 64677 FALL 24 5,812.00

4/15/2025 BLUE 64677 FALL 24 1,293.00
PRAIRIE STATE COLLEGE 02411 7,105.00
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433

4/15/2025 BLUE 64678 MARCH '25 SERVICE 75.00

4/15/2025 BLUE 64678 APRIL '25 SERVICE 75.00
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 150.00

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY 03599 PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY LLC
4/15/2025 BLUE 64679 SUPPLIES 141.00
4/15/2025 BLUE 64679 EXTINGUISHER 2,032.00

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY 03599 2,173.00

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET

4/15/2025 BLUE 64680 2017 INTERCEPTOR 105.93
4/15/2025 BLUE 64680 2019 INTERCEPTOR 748.41
4/15/2025 BLUE 64680 2022 INTERCEPTOR 689.99
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 1,544.33
REINDERS, INC. 01519
4/15/2025 RED 23326 SUPPLIES 318.36
4/15/2025 RED 23326 SUPPLIES 456.15
4/15/2025 RED 23326 SUPPLIES 807.56
REINDERS, INC. 01519 1,582.07
RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & S 00078 RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & SERVICE
4/15/2025 BLUE 64681 SAFETY INSPECTION 32.50
RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & S 00078 32.50

ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH
4/15/2025 BLUE 64682 FIRE DEPARTMENT SIGNAGE 6,637.93
4/15/2025 GREN 45847 DECALS 115.00

ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 6,752.93

* Kk

* &

* *

* *

* k

* %

* %

Class

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 10.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010

2010
2010

2010
2010

2010
2010

2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

Invoice

294519
290938

6078-6079
6114

2138958
2140091

Iv00419188
Iv00481173

14717
14724
14725

6067920-00
6069585-00
6069591-00

121579

155262
155621



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 11
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64683 COMMERCIAL TESTING 130.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 130.00 ** Vendor Total
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64684 SUPPLIES 91.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 964762-0
4/15/2025 BLUE 64684 SUPPLIES 122.83 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 965682-0
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 214.82 ** Vendor Total
RYDIN DECAL 02536 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64685 SUPPLIES 2,032.02 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - PS-INV127255
RYDIN DECAL 02536 2,032.02 ** Vendor Total
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64686 2015 TAHOE 372.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 560365
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 372.54 ** VYendor Total
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64687 SERVICE 88.28 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9049749
4/15/2025 BLUE 64687 SERVICE 154.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9057400
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 242.78 ** Vendor Total
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAJOR CRI 03223 SOUTH SUBURBAN MAJOR CRIMES NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64688 SSMCTF CASE #25-6739 1,795.01 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03252025
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAJOR CRI 03223 1,795.01 ** Vendor Total
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & 00850 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64689 DINNER - MARCH 20, 2025 585.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2025-140
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & 00850 585.00 ** Vendor Total
SPORTSFIELDS INC. 01250 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64690 INFIELD MAINTENANCE 8,950.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24622
SPORTSFIELDS INC. 01250 8,950.00 ** Vendor Total
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 NO
4/15/2025 RED 23327 SUPPLIES 235.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8321181 SO
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 235.00 ** Vendor Total
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC. NO
4/15/2025 GREN 45848 COLIFORM 242.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GA5001988
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 242.50 ** Vendor Total
TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY 01761 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY, INC. NO
4/15/2025 RED 23328 MERCHANDISE 1,750.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38145491
4/15/2025 RED 23328 SUPPLIES 4,186.14 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38152029
4/15/2025 RED 23328 MERCHANDISE 914.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38153404
4/15/2025 RED 23328 SUPPLIES 1,587.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38170396
4/15/2025 RED 23328 MERCHANDISE 1,715.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38189888



ACS FINANCIAL
4/11/2025 15:52:54

Vendor Name............. Number

Date Bank Check

TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY 01761
4/15/2025 RED
4/15/2025 RED

TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY 01761

TERRAPIN AQUATICS MANAGE 03512
4/15/2025 RED
TERRAPIN AQUATICS MANAGE 03512

THE BLUE LINE 01228

4/15/2025 BLUE 64691 LATERAL
THE BLUE LINE 01228
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876

4/15/2025 GREN 45849 UTILITY
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876
TRAINING CONCEPTS 02232

4/15/2025 BLUE 64692 RENEWAL
TRAINING CONCEPTS 02232
UDOS CAR WASH 02535

4/15/2025 BLUE 64693 CAR WASH
UDOS CAR WASH 02535
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873

4/15/2025 BLUE 64694 MATS
4/15/2025 BLUE 64694 MATS
4/15/2025 BLUE 64694 MATS
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873

UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST 03062
4/15/2025 GREN 45850 SUPPLIES
UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST 03062

US GAS 03214
4/15/2025 BLUE 64695 CYLINDER
4/15/2025 BLUE 64695 CYLINDER

US GAS 03214

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540
4/15/2025 RED 23330 104-3800
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540

WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY

23328 MERCHANDISE
23328 MERCHANDISE

23329 ALGAE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Name in Directory file........
Description............

Amount

TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY, INC.

1,042.20
1,042.20
12,238.10

TERRAPIN AQUATICS MANAGEMENT
4,250.00
4,250.00

HIRE 498.00
498.00

BILL RENDERING 714.81
714.81

CLASS 50.00
50.00

ES 104.00
104.00

185.97
156.19
185.97
528.13

UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC
890.89
8590.89

RENTAL 229.50
RENTAL 87.75
317.25

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER
-00-01 267.25
267.25

WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC.
3/13/25 833.72
3/13/725 (2) 124.60
3/17/25 41.80

* *

* %

* k

* K

* Kk

* %

Class

P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOQUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

Invoice

38245596

3677

47528

32669

63220

475

1651122780
1651125048
1651125049

244456400-001

470418
470419

00001-040125

667758B
667759B (2}
668339



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 13
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY 03/20/25 1,925.27 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE =
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY 3/27/25 1,839.75 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 669423E
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY 3/28/25 61.20 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 669670
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY 3/28/25 (2) 135.85 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 669670 (2)
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY 04/03/25 158.39 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 670209B
4/15/2025 RED 23331 DELIVERY 04/03/25 (2) 851.44 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 670209B (2)
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 5,972.02 ** Vendor Total
WIPFLI LLP 03215 NO
4/15/2025 BLUE 64696 #6 APRIL 2022 BILLING 17,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2685412

WIPFLI LLP 03215 17,500.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

4/11/2025 15:52:54 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 14
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
Report Totals: 790,488.40
VENDORS PRINTED: 99

RECORDS PROCESSED: 271



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

04/11/2025 15:52:55 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 472,184.32
10 WATER ACCOUNT 234,947.08
60 TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK 3,505.11
63 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 700.00
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 77,801.89
72 TIF HALSTED NORTH 100.00
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 1,250.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 790,488.40
BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
BLUE CORPORATE 472,184.32
GREN WATER 234,947.08
HOLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 700.00
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 77,801.89
TIF TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND 3,505.11
TIFN TIF HALSTED NORTH 100.00
TIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 1,250.00

TOTAL ALL BANKS 790,488.40



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 04/04/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 16,924.44 1,240.78 | $ 18,165.22
Public Works 10,732.86 77353 (% 11,506.39
Police Department 101,785.63 7,329.18 | $ 109,114.81
Fire Department 25171.77 1,880.30 | $ 27,052.07
Senior Center 241.05 1845 | § 259.50
Elected Positions 995.18 76.13 | $ 1,071.31
Sewer & Water 19,932.44 1,436.57 | $ 21,369.01
Total Village 175,783.37 12,75494 | $ 188,538.31
Glenwoodie Golf 18,946.83 1,374.34 | $ 20,321.17
Grand Total $194,730.20] $14,129.28] $ 208,859.48
Notables from payroll run
Overtime
Police OT 8,607.44 658.47 9,265.91
Reimbursable (2,501.18) (2,501.18)
Sewer & Water OT 354.73 27.14 381.87
Public Works OT 191.01 14.61 205.62
Fire Dept OT 107.95 8.26 116.21
Administration OT 22.99 1.76 2475
Golf OT 263.09 20.13 283.22
Paid On Call 11,049.80 845.29 11,895.09
Econ Dev Stipend 461.54 35.31 496.85
Dep Clerk Stipend 192.31 14.71 207.02




Check Date: 04/04/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 1 of 2
Process: 2025040401
Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 03/24/2025 to 04/06/2025
Payroll Totals
TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 181,346.72
TOTAL NEGOTIABLE CHECKS 1,495.14
CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR EFT 182,841.86
TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS 30,486.27
194627 - Village of Glenwood Total Payroll Liabitity 213,328.13 N 213,328.13
Payroll Checks Check Type Agency Type Count Met Check Dir Dep Amount Net Amount
Agency Direct Agency 5 1,578.71 0.00 1,578.71
Pay
Agency EFSDU 1 0.00 574.97 574.97
Agency HSA 4 0.00 819.83 819.83
Agency Regular 1,495.14 0.00 1,495.14
Regular 97 0.00 118,144.98 118,144.98
Regular 4 4,392.80 0.00 4,392.80
Totals 118 7,466.65 119,539.78 127,006.43 — 127,006.43
194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Net Payroll Liability 7,466.65 119,539.78 127,006.43 — 127,006.43
Billing
Invoice Date Gross Discount Tax Adjustment Amount
Transfers
T'ype Date Source Account Amount
194627 - Village of Glenwood
Dir Dep 4/3/2025 130014900* 118,144.98
Garnishment 4/4/2025 130014900* 649.48
Tax 4/3/2025 130014900* 55,835.43
Company Total Transfers 174,629.89 — 174,629.89
Deduction Totals
Code Description Amount
401L Codes 401K Loans 329.16
457B 4578 2.985.00
457R0O 457 ROTH 420.00
ALFAC Pre 175.66
CHLDI1 Child Support 1 574.97
CHLDN Child Support NonEFT 929.23
CLPOS CL Post Tax 110.03
CLPRE CL pre tax 18.68
DEPFS, FSA Dependent FSA and Flex Spending Account 409.00

"/‘ paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205

User: jmalone

Run on 4/4/2025 at 1:48 PM




Check Date: 04/04/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 2 of 2
Process: 2025040401

Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 03/24/2025 to 04/06/2025

DNTL Dental Ins 1,252.25

FIREP Fire Pension 926.74

FSAL FSA Limited 41.66

GARNI Garnishment 1 649.48

GUN Gun Reimb 86.65

GUN3 Gun Reimb 3 -37.32

HSAFM HSA Family 819.83

IMRF IMRF 2,907.15
LIFE, LIFEC, LIFES Life Ins EE, Child, and Spouse 429.10

LOANR Loan Repayment 261.86

MDCL Medical Ins 6,610.55

NCPER NCPERS GRP Life 24.00

PENSN Pension 8,488.07

UDUES Union Dues 472.50

UNPW Union Dues PW 116.00

VIMRF Voluntary IMRF 907.75

VISON Vision 277.08

WDPW Working Dues PW 301.19
Totals 30,486.27

Tax Liability

194627 - Village of Glenwood

FITW and Rclated Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount

Federal Income Tax 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 169,389.43 169,389.43 18,196.29

Medicare 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 184,696.39 184,696.39 2,678.08

Medicare - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 184,696.39 184,696.39 2,678.10

OASDI 36-6009033 Scmi-Weckly 184,696.39 184,696.39 11,451.17

OASDI - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 184,696.39 184,696.39 11,451.18

Totals 32,325.54 14,129.28 — 46,454.82
IL and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount

Iilinois SITW 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 169,389.43 169,389.43 7,915.76

Totals 7,915.76 0.00 — 7,915.76
ILSUI and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount

Ilinois SUL 0800808 Quarterly 176,208.32 40,233.73

Totals 0.00 0.00 — 0.00
IN and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages FF Amount FR Amaunt

Indiana SITW 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 28,709.43 28,709.43 860.13

Lake County, IN (Res) 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 41,549.54 41,549.54 590.77

Porter, IN (Res) 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 2,789.27 2,789.27 13.95

Totals 1,464.85 0.00 — 1,464.85
194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Tax Liability 41,706.15 14,129.28 N 55,835.43

"/‘ paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205

User: jmalone

Run on 4/4/2025 at 1:48 PM




Check Date: 04/04/2025

00 Agency and Vendor Totals Page 1 of |
Process: 2025040401
Village of Glenwood (194627)
Pay Period: 0372412025 to 04/06/2025
Agency / Vendor Name Agency Case #/ Vendor Check Date Check # ‘I his Period Check Amount
Account #
Aflac vendor # G1940 04 04/2025 10611 175.66
Colonial Life Vendor # 4478624 04 04/2025 10614 12871
Construction & Generul Labors Vendor # 499908 04 04/2025 10615 301.19
Laborers Union Local #681 040412025 10617 116.00
Metropolitan Alliance of Police 04/04/2025 10618 472.50
NCPERS Group Life INS 04 04/2025 10619 24.00
Total: 1218.06

(} paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205

User: jmalone
Run on 4/11/2025 at 12:23 PM




Account
Description

CORPORATE REVENUE
TAXES
LICENSES & PERMITS
FINES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TAXES

OTHER TAXES

OTHER INCOME Corp

CHARGES & SERVICES
TOTAL CORPORATE REVENUE

CORPORATE EXPENSE
ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC WORKS
PARKS
POLICE
FIRE/BUILDING
E.S.D.A.

SENIOR CITIZEN
TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENSE
NET CORPORATE

MFT
MFT REVENUE
MFT EXPENSE
NET MFT

SEWER FUND
SEWER FUND REVENUE
SEWER FUND EXPENSE
NET SEWER FUND

SEWER & WATER
SEWER & WATER REVENUE
SEWER & WATER EXPENSE
NET SEWER & WATER

BOND
BOND REVENUE
BOND EXPENSE
NET BOND

GLENWOODIE
GLENWOODIE REVENUE
GLENWOODIE EXPENSE

NET GLENWOODIE

FY25 Actual
BUDGET FY2025 YTD
Thru 03/31/2025
4,887,520 4,448,772
629,000 410,864
154,100 159,973
3,798,725 3,398,256
868,600 566,346
1,016,000 1,114,235
1,444,900 1,397,620
12,798,845 11,496,066
3,029,302 2,418,661
1,219,267 1,232,417
91,500 123,358
5,610,491 4,552,090
2,509,963 2,655,491
50,300 34,281
43,000 12,935
12,553,823 11,029,234
245,022 466,832
395,000 427,975
395,000 900,115
- (472,140)
- 3,792
1,000 -
(1,000) 3,792
7,084,000 5,776,368
7,337,138 6,399,376
(253,138) (623,008)
1,575,720 1,481,556
1,575,720 1,575,820
- (94,264)
1,973,000 1,930,245
1,960,884 1,587,316
12,116 342,929

Actualvs
Budget

(438,748)
(218,136)
5,873
(400,469)
(302,254)
98,235
(47,280)
(1,302,779)

(610,641)
13,150
31,858

(1,058,401)
145,528
(16,019)
(30,065)

(1,524,589)

32,975
505,115

3,792
(1,000)

(1,307,632)
(937,762)

(94,164)
100

(42,755)
(373,568)

% of
Budget

91%
65%
104%
89%
65%
110%
97%
90%

80%
101%
135%

81%
106%

68%

30%

88%

108%
228%

0%
0%

82%
87%

94%
100%

98%
81%



Memorandum

Date: April 11, 2024
To: Mayor and Board of Trustees
From: Bryan Janssen

RE: Request Board action to pay off outstanding Insurance premium financing

Seeking approval to pay off outstanding balance for the Village’s liability insurance that is financed
through IPFS. The Insurance program (January 2025 — December 2025) was discussed and approved at
the December 3 2024 Board Meeting.

To date the Village has paid 3 of ten installment payments. With the current principal balance at
$383,592.85. This financing has an interest rate of 10.25%. Paying the remaining 7 payments would
result in paying $396,810.40. By payoff the balance and current interest cost the village would save over
$5,800. This is based on paying off on 4/16/2025.

The request is to use no more than $386,000 to pay off balance of insurance program.



REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Between
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
and
DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS INC.

Dated as of April , 2025




REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This redevelopment agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the
___stday of September, 2024 by and between the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, an Illinois
home rule municipality (the “Village”), and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc., a New York
Corporation authorized to do business in the State of Illinois (the “Developer”), (The Village
and Developer are sometimes hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties™).

RECITALS

A.  The Village has, pursuant to the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act,
65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 et seq., as amended (the “Act”) the authority to approve redevelopment
plans and projects for areas within its jurisdiction designated by the Village as blighted or
conservation areas pursuant to the Act.

B. By Ordinances 2017-06, 2017-07 and 2017-08, the Village established a new
North Halsted Redevelopment Project Area.

C.  The property described by PINs: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000 is
owned by the Village of Glenwood, located within the North Halsted Redevelopment Project
Area and legally described as follows:

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THE LINCOLN CROSSINGS NORTH SUBDIVISION, BEING A
RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND COMPRISING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 1,
2017 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1724429131 IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000.
(the “Subject Property™)

D.  Developer desires to acquire and develop the Subject Property in substantial
compliance with the concept drawing attached as EXHIBIT A and the terms of this Agreement.

E.  The corporate authorities of the Village, after due and careful consideration, have
concluded that the comprehensive redevelopment of the Subject Property in substantial
compliance with the concept plans attached as EXHIBIT A as well as this Agreement will
further the growth of the Village, facilitate redevelopment within the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area; improve the environment of the Village; increase the assessed
valuation of real estate situated within the Village; increase the economic activity within the
Village; provide jobs within the Village; and otherwise be in the best interests of the Village by
furthering the health, safety, morals and welfare of its residents and taxpayers.

F. The corporate authorities of the Village, after due and careful consideration, have
concluded that it is in the Village’s best interest to provide the incentives provided for in this

2



Agreement which incentives are deemed to be reasonable and necessary for the development
contemplated by this Agreement.

G. The Village has previously advertised for projects developing the Subject
Property, began negotiating with a chosen developer and terminated further discussion
following a bankruptcy filing.

H.  Developer has submitted information to the Village identifying the names of all of
its shareholders, officers, directors, managers and members as well as the names of the real
estate brokers and development consultants it will use to pursue the comprehensive
redevelopment contemplated by this Agreement and represents that none of these individuals
and that none of its employees are elected official, officers, agents or employees of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants
and agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
RECITALS PART OF AGREEMENT

1.0 Incorporation of Recitals. The recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are
true, material to this Agreement and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this
Agreement as though they were fully set forth in this Article 1.

ARTICLE II
MUTUAL ASSISTANCE

2.0 Cooperation. The Parties shall cooperate fully with each other in seeking from
any or all appropriate governmental bodies all approvals (whether federal, state, county or local)
required or useful for the construction or improvement of the Subject Property pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement and the attached concept plans and for the provision of services to said
properties, including, without limitation, wetland mitigation, gas, telephone and electric utility
services, traffic signals, roads, highways and rights-of-way, water and sanitary sewage facilities
and storm water facilities. The Parties understand and agree that the obligations of the Village
with respect to the development as contemplated by this Agreement are expressly limited to
those set forth in this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall impact or prevent
the Village from exercising its unfettered legislative discretion to make determinations regarding
zoning or other land use approvals that may from time to time be required or requested as part of
the redevelopment process.

ARTICLE III
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

3.0 Redevelopment of the Subject Property. The Developer shall, at its sole cost
and expense build the commercial structure(s) and the roads/drive aisles, access driveways,
parking areas, bridges, and volume control facilities as set forth in this Agreement and the

3



concept plan attached as EXHIBIT A. The development of the Subject Property shall be in
phases as follows:

PHASE 1: The Developer’s construction of a new roadway from the rear of the existing
Delta-Sonic Car Wash with a bridge across the spillway on the western boundary of the Subject
Property that exits onto Arquilla Drive at the East side of the Subject Property. Phase 1 shall also
included the construction of an asphalt parking areca along the east boundary of the Subject
Property and associated curb and gutter, site lighting and landscaping.

PHASE 2: The Developer’s construction on the Subject Property of either:

A. A one-story modern glass enclosure for the Developer’s Personal Car Detail Club; or

B. A one story 2 or 3 unit retail space.

3.1 Transfer of the Subject Property to the Developer. The Village and the
Developer shall enter into a contract for the transfer the Subject Property from the Village to the

Developer substantially in the form attached as EXHIBIT B for a sale price of $250,000.00 after
each and everyone of the following have occurred:

A. Zoning/Parking. The Developer’s receipt of any and all re-zonings,
special uses, variances, plan unit development approval, parking variances or
zoning amendments requested and/or required for the redevelopment of the
Subject Property, if any, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The Village
shall take action on the Developer’s zoning application within 60 days after the
zoning application is submitted.

B. Construction Plan approval. The Developer receipt of the Village’s
approval of all construction plans and the approvals and permits required from
any other governmental entity having any jurisdiction over any portion of the
work on the Subject Property including, but not limited to the MWRD. All plans
for the Subject Property shall be in compliance with all the terms of this
Agreement. The Village shall take action on the Developer’s construction plans
within 30 days after receipt of the plans.

C. Financing. The Developer has secured financing approval for the
percentage of the work on the Subject Property that is intended to be financed
and has established, to the satisfaction of the Village, that they have dedicated
funds on hand to pay for any work on the Subject Property that is not being
financed as evidenced by documentation from the Developer’s bank that has the
Developer’s funds on deposit.

D. Developer’s Due Diligence. The Developer shall have until 60 days after
the date this Agreement is executed by the Village to complete its Due Diligence
on its acquisition of the Subject Property. Upon the execution of this Agreement,
Developer and its agents and contractors shall have the right to inspect the Subject

4



Property to determine, in its sole discretion, that the physical and environmental
condition, as well as all other circumstances relevant to the Subject Property are
satisfactory to Developer in all respects, including but not limited to the existence
of any title or survey defects, and all other circumstances related to the
Developer’s intended use of any portion of the Subject Property. From and after
the date of this Agreement, Developer and its agents and contractors may upon
reasonable advance notice to the Village, enter upon the Subject Property for any
lawful purpose, including without limitation, site analysis, test borings,
engineering studies, environmental evaluations, surveys and appraisals.
Developer shall be responsible for all the costs of its inspection and shall restore
any damage caused by its entry and activities upon the Subject Property.
Developer shall notify JULIE for a location of utility facilities in advance of any
boring. Developer shall indemnify and hold the Village and their respective
officers, directors, shareholders, personal representatives, trustees, agents and
employees harmless from and against any and all claims, loss, cost, expense,
liability and damage (including reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation expenses)
arising out of or caused by the actions of Developer or Developer’s agents and
contractors with respect to their inspections of the Subject Property.

3.2  Deadlinc for the completion of the Section 3.1 actions. The Developer shall
complete all the requirments of Section 3.1 and deliver the real estate sales contract attached as
EXHIBIT B, signed by the Developer, to the Village on or before the date that is 90 days after
the Village’s execution of this Agreement. This deadline shall be extended by the number of
days of delay: (1) caused directly by the Village in meeting the deadlines for its action under
subparagraphs A and B of Section 3.1; (2) to the extent a delay has been casued by any force
majeure event (as defined in this Agreement); or (3) by a mutual agreement of the Parties,
provided that any mutual extension shall not exceed 90 days. In the event the real estate sales
contract attached as EXHIBIT B has not been signed by the Developer and delivered to the
Village by the deadline established pursuant to the terms of this paragraph, the Village may
terminate this Agreement and declare it null and void upon written notice to the Developer.

3.3 Deadline to complete the transfer of a Subject Property to the Developer.

The Developer shall close upon and take title to the Subject Property within 30 days after
the Developer and Village execute the real estate sales contract attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.
This deadline shall be extended by the number of days of delay: (1) caused directly by the
Village in achieving closing; (2) to the extent any delay has been casued by any force majeure
event (as defined in this Agreement); or (3) by a mutual agreement of the Parties, provided that
any mutual extension shall not exceed 90 days. In the event the Developer has not closed upon
its acquisition of the Subject Property by the deadline established pursuant to the terms of this
paragraph, the Village may terminate this Agreement and declare it null and void upon written
notice to the Developer.



34  Construction start and completion. Subject to reasonable delays caused by
weather, winter conditions and Force Majeure, the Developer shall begin construction of the
improvements on the portion of the Subject Property acquired by the Developer within 60 days
after becoming the owner. Subject to reasonable delays caused by weather, winter conditions and
Force Majeure, the Developer shall continuously and diligently cause the Phase 1 improvements
contained in the approved plans to be expeditiously completed in accordance with all the
approved plans and permits in a good and workmanlike manner no later than 12 months after the
Developer receives title to the Subject Property. The Phase 2 component may be completed at
Developer’s option at anytime.

ARTICLE IV
REQUIRED APPROVALS AND CONSTRUCTION

4.0  Plan Approval. The Developer shall submit to the Village a complete permit
application, with all required documentation including engineering, development and other
required plans (the “Plans”) for any work to be constructed by, or on behalf of, the Developer.
The Village shall review said application in accordance with all applicable ordinances, codes and
regulations, and shall approve the application and Plans or provide a written description of the
reasons that the application and/or the Plans have not been approved.

4.1 Construction Approval. Prior to commencing any work, the Developer shall
obtain or cause its contractors to obtain all requisite governmental permits and approvals for such
work and at such times as are required in accordance with Village ordinances and codes. Until
all required approvals for any portion of the work have been satisfied, the Developer shall have
no right to proceed with site preparation or construction. The Developer shall expeditiously
construct or cause to be constructed the work in a good and workmanlike manner in accordance
with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances and regulations, including, but not
limited to Illinois Prevailing Wage requirements. The Developer shall not cause or permit any
deviation from Village-approved engineering and construction plans and specifications without
the Village’s prior consent.

42  Indemnification. The Developer covenants and agrees to pay, at its expense, any
and all claims, damages, demands, expenses, liabilities and losses resulting from the construction
and development activities of the Developer, its agents, contractors and subcontractors with
respect to any work and to defend, indemnify and save the Village and its officers, agents,
employees, engineers and attorneys (the “Indemnitees”) harmless from and against such claims,
damages, demands, expenses, liabilities and losses, including, but not limited to, any claims
against the Village for the Developer’s failure to comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act.

43 No Liens. No mechanics’ or other liens shall be filed/established against the
property upon which any work is being performed, or any Village funds in connection with any
portion of the work for labor or materials furnished in connection with any acquisition,
demolition, site preparation, construction, additions, modifications, improvements, repairs,
renewals or replacements so made; provided, however, that the Developer shall not be in default
hereunder if mechanics’ or other liens are filed or established and the Developer contests in good
faith said mechanics’ liens or otherwise discharges said liens within 120 days of notice of said

6



liens. In such event the mechanics® or other liens may remain undischarged and unsatisfied
during the period of such contest and any appeal therefrom, Developer shall not be in violation
of this Section if Developer posts a bond or a letter of credit in an amount sufficient to cover any
liens, and the Developer sends written notice to the Village advising of the type and amount of
the security posted for such liens. In no event, however, shall the Develcer allow the
foreclosure of any mechanics’ or other liens. The Developer shall pay in full any and all liens for
which it is found liable.

4.4  Village’s Right to Monitor and Inspect Redevelopment Work. In addition to
any other rights specified in this Agreement with regard to the construction of any work, the
Village shall have the right but not the obligation to inspect any of the work for the purpose of
monitoring the progress of the work for compliance with approved plans and this Agreement.
During such inspections, which may be made with reasonable advance notice and during normal
business hours, Village representatives shall be allowed access to the site as necessary for the
Village to determine whether the work is proceeding in a timely manner and in compliance with
all applicable laws, codes, ordinances and regulations, subject to limitations required by safety
considerations. The rights set forth herein and the Village’s exercise of said rights shall not be
construed to relieve the Developer of its separate and independent obligations under this
Agreement and under applicable Village codes, regulations and ordinances or as a waiver of any
further rights of the Village regarding the construction of any work, including the right to require
code compliance and issue stop work orders or violation notices.

ARTICLE V
PERMIT FEES

5.0.  Waiver of Building Permit Fees. The Village shall waive any and all building
permit fees for the construction of any building or improvements on the Subject Property.

ARTICLE VI
REIMBURSEMENT OF
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT COSTS

6.1 Definitions.

(a) For purposes of this Agreement, “Redevelopment Project Costs” shall mean and
include the following costs:

i) Costs of studies, surveys, the preperation of construction plans and
specifications including but not limited to professional services costs for
architectural, engineering, and legal costs related to the redevelopment of the
Subject Property as allowed by 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(1); and

ii) Cost related to the Developer’s acquisition of the Subject Property pursuant to
65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(2); and



iii) The Developer’s site preparation costs including the clearing and grading of
land within the Halsted North TIF District, the costs to bring sanitary sewer and
water mains from the boundary of the Subject Property to the Building on the
Subject Property, and the costs to bring other utilities to the building on the
Subject Property pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(2); and

iv) The Developer’s cost to construct roadway improvements, a bridge, parking
area and site lighting pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q);

to the extent to which they are eligible for payment and reimbursement under the Tax Incrment
Allocation Redevelopment Act. “Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs” are “Redevelopment
Project Costs” that have received a Certificate of Eligibility pursuant to Section 6.3. The Parties
recognize that, by statute, the costs to build a privately owned building cannot be an
Eligible Redevelopment Project Cost under the Act.

6.2  Reimbursement of Eligible Redevelopment Costs.

(a) The Parties acknowledge that the development of the Subject Property as
provided and required herein will be assisted in part by the reimbursement of a portion of the
Developer’s Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs, as certified by the Village, pursuant to
Section 6.3. IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE VILLAGE’S OBLIGATIONS
HEREUNDER SHALL NOT BE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE VILLAGE BUT
A LIMITED OBLIGATION PAYABLE SOLELY FROM THE TAX INCREMENT
REVENUE ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY THE VILLAGE FROM THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY THAT IS OWNED BY THE DEVELOPER IN A CALENDAR YEAR. As
the tax increment revenue actually received by the Village from the Subject Property in a given
calendar year will be reduced by property tax refunds received by the owner of the Subject
Property in the same calendar year from prior years’ tax appeals of the Subject Property’s
assessed valuation, if any, the Developer agrees to provide the Village with records of all tax
refund amounts that is received by, or credited to it, on and after January 1, 2025, regardless of
whether the refund amount is for a previous tax year. The records of refund payments received
by, or credited to the Developer, shall be certified and sworn to by the Chief Financial Officer of
the Developer. If the determination of the actual tax increment revenue actually received by the
Village in a calendar year is negative, that negative balance shall carry over to the next calendar
year for the purpose of determining the actual tax increment revenue received in the next
calendar year.

Beginning with the calendar year which begins on the January 1% immediately following
the granting of an occupancy permit for the Subject Property, and for each calendar year
thereafter while this Agreement is in effect, the Developer, subject to the payment limitations of
this Agreement, shall be reimbursed for its previously unreimbursed Eligible Redevelopment
Project Costs for the Subject Property for which it has received a Certificate of Eligibility in an
amount equal to:

Q)] 50% of the actual tax increment revenue received by the Village from the
Subject Property for the calendar year.



(b) Maximum Total Payment. Notwithstanding any other term or provision of this
Agreement, the total sum of all payments received by the Developer shall not exceed 100% of
the Developer’s actual Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for the Subject Property. Developer
understands that it shall only be reimbursed for Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for which
it has received a Certificate of Eligibility from the actual property tax increment revenue
received by the Village from the property taxes paid by the Developer for the Subject Property in
the percentage set forth in Section 6.2(a). The identification of a maximum payment amount in
this Section 6.2(b) shall not obligate the Village to make any payments other than those required
by Section 6.2(a). Developer understands and expects that it will likely not receive the maximum
payment amount set forth in this Section 6.2(b).

(© Maximum Term Developer understands and recognizes that it shall be eligible to
receive a reimbursement of its Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for which it has received a
Certificate of Eligibility for a period that shall not excced the period in which the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area remains in existence under the Act.

(d)  All the payments due to the Developer pursuant to this Agreement are contingent
upon the Developer’s continued ownership, occupation and use of the Subject Property and the
Developer’s timely payment of all property taxes billed and due for the Subject Property.

(e) The Village, in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but does not have the
obligation to, advance the reimbursement of any portion of the Developer’s unreimbursed
Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs.

® At no time shall the developer receive any interest on any amounts owed to it
under this Agreement.

(g) Developer payments due under this section 6.2 shall be payable to Delta-Sonic
Carwash Systems Inc.

(h) Developer shall not receive more than 2 payments per calendar year. The first
payment in a calendar year shall be made within 60 days after the due date for the 1% installment
tax bill and shall be an estimate made by the Village. The second payment shall be made within
60 days after the due date for the 2nd installment tax bill and shall include a true-up for the entire
tax year- 50% of the actual tax increment revenue received by the Village from the Subject
Property for the entire calendar year less the estimated st installment payment made to the
Developer. Developer’s failure to timely pay property taxes when due and any delay in the
receipt of certified and sworn information from the Developer on the amount of any property tax
refunds received shall extend the due dates for these payments.

6.3  Certification of Redevelopment Project Costs.

The Developer shall apply for the issuance of a Certificate of Eligibility by submitting to
the Village a written request for certification that describes in detail the cost item for which
certification is sought (a "Certification Application"). Each Certification Application shall be
accompanied by such bills, contracts, canceled checks evidencing payment, lien waivers,
engineers and owner certificates or other evidence that the Village shall reasonably require to
establish satisfactory completion of the work for which reimbursement is sought, payment of the

9



cost, and that the cost constitutes a Redevelopment Project Cost under the provisions of this
Agreement and the TIF Act.

The Village shall have the right to inspect any improvements for which a Certification
Application has been submitted and to review the records of Developer and its contractors and
sub-contractors which contain information reasonably necessary for the Village to evaluate
whether a cost for which reimbursement is sought is a Redevelopment Project Cost and whether
there has otherwise been compliance with the terms of this Agreement. Developer, to the
maximum extent permitted by law and to the maximum extent that it has the authority to do so,
shall cause any person having possession of information relating to a Certification Application to
furnish the Village with information which the Village reasonably considers appropriate for its
determination as to whether or not the Certification Application shall be approved.

If the Village determines that the costs for which reimbursement is requested in a
Certification Application are eligible Redevelopment Project Costs and that there has otherwise
been compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Village shall issue a written
Certificate of Eligibility for the costs. In the event the Village determines that some, but not all,
of the costs described in a Certification Application are eligible Redevelopment Project Costs,
the Village shall, proceed to issue a Certificate of Eligibility for that portion of the costs
described in the Certification Application which the Village determines constitute
Redevelopment Project Costs and send a notice of disapproval as to those costs described in the
Certification Application which the Village was unable to determine constitute eligible
Redevelopment Project Costs. If the Village refuses to issue a Certificate of Eligibility as to all
or a portion of the costs described in a Certification Application, Developer shall have the right
to include such costs in a subsequent Certification Application unless the Village issues a
determination that the costs cannot constitute Redevelopment Project Cost pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement or pursuant to any applicable law, ordinance, rule or regulation.

The Village shall have thirty-five (35) days after submission of the last required item
containing information relating to a Certification Application or the submission of the
Certification Application, whichever occurs last, to approve or disapprove a Certification
Application and, if the Certification Application is approved, issue a Certificate of Eligibility. If
the Certification Application is not approved, the Village shall identify specifically those items
that it is not approving and shall issue a Certificate of Eligibility for all other items in the
Certification Application.

The issuance of a Certificate of Eligibility by the Village shall not constitute approval of
or acceptance of the work for which the cost was incurred that is covered by the Certificate of
Eligibility for the purpose of indicating that such work complies with the Village Requirements,
including, but not limited to, codes, ordinances and regulations pertaining to the issuance of
occupancy permits.

6.4  Village’s Right to Inspect Books and Records.

The Developer agrees that, up to two years after completion and approval of the
Redevelopment Project, the Village, with reasonable advance notice and during normal business
hours, shall have the right and authority to review, audit, and copy, from time to time, the

10



Developer’s books and records relating to the Redevelopment Project funded by the Village
hereunder (including the following, if any: all loan statements, general contractor’s sworn
statements, general contracts, subcontracts, material purchase orders, waivers of lien, paid
receipts and invoices) in order to confirm that reimbursement is being made for Redevelopment
Project Costs or other purposes permitted under the Act.

7.0

ARTICLE VII
DEVELOPER REPRESENTATIONS

Developer representations. The Developer makes the following representations

and warranties to the Village:

A,

That it has the authority to enter into this Agreement and that all the necessary
corporate approvals necessary for the execution of this Agreement have been
undertaken;

That it is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of the State of New York and that it has all corporate power and authority to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder;

That it is not subject to nor obligated under its certificate of incorporation or bylaws,
or any applicable law, rule or regulation of any governmental authority, or subject to
any order, writ, injunction or decree, which would be breached or violated by the
execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement;

That it is not under nor will it be under, any disability, restriction or prohibition with
respect to its rights to fully perform in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement;

That there are no other agreements or commitments, oral or written, that will interfere
with its full performance hereunder;

That it will fully comply with all federal state and local laws, rules and regulations
and any tariffs, taxes or customs requirements applicable to its obligations and
performance and shall be solely responsible for any and all payments that may be due
in connection therewith; and

. That there shall be no liens, claims or other interests which may interfere with, impair

or be in derogation of the rights granted herein.

11



ARTICLE VIII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.0 Time of Essence.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The Parties will make cvery rcasonable effort
to expedite the subject matters hereof and acknowledge that the successful performance of this
Agreement requires their continued cooperation.

8.1 Default.

(a) A Party shall be deemed in default and be in breach of this Agreement if it
fails to materially perform, observe or comply with any of its covenants, agreements or
obligations hereunder or breaches or violates any of its representations contained in this
Agreement.

(b) Before any failure of any Party to this Agreement to perform its
obligations under this Agreement shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, the Party
claiming such failure shall notify, in writing the Party alleged to have failed to perform of the
alleged failure and shall demand performance. No breach of this Agreement may be found to
have occurred until the party failing to perform has had a 30 day calendar period to cure its non-
performance. In the event the failure to perform is of a type that cannot be reasonably cured
within said 30 day cure period, the party failing to perform shall not be deemed to have breached
this Agreement so long as they have taken significant action necessary to cure their non-
performance to the reasonable satisfaction of the complaining Party within 30 days of their
receipt of notice and have thereafter diligently and continuously acted, without delay or
suspension of activity, to cure their failure to perform and successfully cure their failure to
perform.

() A default shall also exist upon: (1) the filing or execution or occurrence of
a petition filed by either Party, (or by any other company primarily owned or managed by the
same persons responsible for the ownership, and management of any Party,) seeking any nature
of debtor relief, the making of an assignment for the benefit of creditors, the execution of any
instrument for the purpose of effecting composition of creditors or any filing for bankruptcy; or
(2) the cessation of either Party conducting business in the normal course or any admission
writing of its inability to meet its debts as they become due. A default under this Subsection (c)
shall not be subject to any cure period.

(d) If and when any Default shall occur, and not be cured as set forth in this
Agreement, the non-defaulting party may, at its option, in addition to all other rights and
remedies given hereunder, or otherwise available by law or equity, including suit for accounting
or damages, terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to the other party.
Except as otherwise set forth herein, no action taken by a Party pursuant to the provisions of this
Section or pursuant to the provisions of any other Section of this Agreement shall be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies and all remedies set forth in this Agreement shall be
cumulative and non exclusive of any other remedy either set forth herein or available to any
Party at law or in equity.

12



8.2 Amendment.

This Agreement, and any exhibits attached hereto, may be amended only by the mutual
agreement of the Parties evidenced by a written amendment, by the adoption of an ordinance,
resolution or motion of the Village approving such written amendment, as provided by law, and
by the execution of such written amendment by the Parties or their successors in interest.

8.3 Entire Agreement.

This Agreement sets forth all agreements, understandings and covenants between and
among the Parties relative to the matters herein contained. This Agreement supersedes all prio
written agreements, negotiations and understandings, written and oral, and shall be deemed a full
integration of the entire agreement of the Parties.

8.4 Severability.

If any provision, covenant, agreement or portion of this Agreement, or its application to
any person, entity or property, is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the application or
validity of any other provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement and, to that
end, all provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement are declared to be
severable.

8.5 Illinois Law.

This Agreement shall be construed its accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.

8.6 Notice.

Any notice to be given or served hereunder or under any document or instrument
executed pursuant hereto shall be in writing and shall be (i) delivered personally, with a receipt
requested therefore; or (ii) sent by telecopy facsimile; or (iii) sent by a nationally recognized
overnight courier service; or (iv) delivered by United States registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid. All notices shall be addressed to the Parties at their respective
addresses set forth below, and shall be effective (a) upon receipt or refusal if delivered personally
or by telecopy facsimile; (b) one (1) business day after depositing with such an overnight courier
service or (c) four (4) business days after deposit in the United States mails, if mailed. A Party
may change its address for receipt of notices by service of a notice of such change in accordance
with this Section. All notices by telecopy facsimile shall be subsequently confirmed by U.S.
certified or registered man, return receipt requested.

If to the Village:

Village of Glenwood
One Asselborn Way

13



Glenwood, IL 60425
Attn: Village President

with a copy to:

John F. Donahue

Donahue & Rose PC

9501 Technology Blvd. Suite 4400
Rosemont, , IL 60018

If to the Developer:

Michael Yount

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
570 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

with a copy to:

Daniel J. Duggan

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
570 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

8.7  Assignment.
The Developers agrees that they shall not sell, assign or otherwise transfer their rights

and obligations under this Agreement, except to an entity that is purchasing, acquiring, or
otherwise receiving all of the Developer’s assests.

8.8 Successors and Assigns.

The agreements, undertakings, rights, benefits and privileges set forth in this Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors,
assigns and legal representatives (including successor Corporate Authorities) as limited by
Section 8.7.

8.9 Term of Agreement.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date it is last executed by one of the
parties and shall terminate upon the earlier of the following: (1) the completion of the work as set
forth in the approved plans and the reimbursement of all cligible costs that are due to the
Developer; (2) the termination of this Agreement for cause; or (3) the termination of the North
Halsted Redevelopment Project area.

8.10 Interpretations.

14



This Agreement has been jointly negotiated by the Parties and shall not be construed
against a Party because that Party may have primarily assumed responsibility for the drafting of
this Agreement.

8.11 Force Majeure.

An "Event of Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of a Party to this
Agreement which prevents a Party from complying with any of its obligations under this
Agreement, including but not limited to:

A. an Act of God (including, but not limited to, fires, explosions,
earthquakes, drought, tidal waves and floods);

B. war, hostilities (whether war be declared or not), invasion, act of foreign
enemies, mobilization, requisition, or embargo;

C. rebellion, revolution, insurrection, or military or usurped power, or civil
war;

D. contamination by radio-activity from any nuclear fuel, or from any nuclear

waste from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radio-active toxic explosive, or
other hazardous properties of any explosive nuclear assembly or nuclear
component of such assembly;

E. riot, commotion, strikes, go slows, lock outs or disorder, or
F. acts or threats of terrorism.

A Party shall not be considered in breach of this Contract to the extent that performance of their
respective obligations is prevented by an Event of Force Majeure that arises after the Effective
Date. The Party (the “Affected Party”) prevented from carrying out its obligations hereunder
shall give notice to the other Party of an Event of Force Majeure upon it being foreseen by, or
becoming known to, the Affected Party. If and to the extent that the Affected Party is prevented
from executing it obligations by the Event of Force Majeure, while the Party is so prevented the
Party shall be relieved of its obligations that it is precluded from performing but shall continue to
perform its obligations under the Contract so far as reasonably practicable. If and to the extent
that the Affected Party suffers a delay during any construction period as a result of the Event of
Force Majeure then it shall be entitled to an extension for the time for completion equal to the
time lost because of the Event of Force Majeure. If an Event of Force Majeure results in a loss or
damage to the building or structure, the Affected Party shall rectify such loss.

8.12 Exhibits. All exhibits attached hereto are declared to be a part of this Agreement
and are incorporated herein by this reference.

8.13 Independent Contractors. The Parties shall be and act as independent
contractors, and under no circumstances shall this Agreement be construed as one of agency,
partnership, joint venture or employment between the Parties. The Parties shall each be solely
responsible for the conduct of their respective officers, employees and agents in connection with
the performance of their obligations hereunder.

15



8.14  Rights of Third Parties. This Agreement does not create any rights on the part of
any person or other entity who is not a Party to this Agreement.

8.15 Headings. The section headings in this Agreement are for convenience and
reference only and shall not be construed or held in any way to explain, modify or add to the
interpretation or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

8,16 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all
of which together shall be construed to constitute one in the same.

8.17 Non-waiver. The failure of a Party to insist on the other Party's strict
compliance with the terms and conditions in this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the
right to insist that the other Party in the future strictly comply with any and all of the terms and
conditions contained in this Agreement, and to enforce such compliance by an appropriate
remedy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement pursuant to
all requisite authorizations as of the dates set forth below.

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
By:

Ronald Gardiner, Village President
Date:

ATTEST

,Village Clerk

DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS, INC.

D

Date: ?3// O / Zh
7]

Todd Benderson, President

16



STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.
COUNTY OF ERIE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do hereby
certify that Todd Benderson, personally known to me to be the same person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing agreement appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged
that s/he signed, sealed and delivered -Sonic Car Wash the said instrument in his capacity as the
President of Delta-Sonic Carwach Systems, Inc. as the free and voluntary act of President of
Delta Systems, Inc. for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal
and sworn to before me this 1> ™ day

2025 KATIF L. GOJEVIC
, ) NOTARY PUBLIC. STATF OF NEW YORK

of
Mo, 02GG54246311
(s h Qualified in Broome County
Commission Expires 11/8/2025
Notary Public O

17



Glenwood Lions Club #57
Rib Fest XXVII 23
Saturday August 3 2024%"
11:00 AM - 5:00 PM
General Liability Insurance $1,000,000

Wish List
Porta-Potty with Wash Station

Picnic Tables and Chairs N
Food and Dining Tents \
Power for Music Tent (Can be moved to accommodate outlet) w %’\%%
Trash cans and pickup service.. (55 gal. drums) \

S

Garage Sale
__Spaces

Crafter— |
Tents

_Parking

—Food-Service
Tent

.Ihl- .ll.I

oy o A I T R e e s U N e '_‘P"‘:"-“'L: .. Pren. e -_‘ ?
"%\Eum B WiStrieff{lins £l -’G_od'lg‘.rleﬁ tn WStnefj;L:ng. FoRE

N A i . L 3

Il =

Old Glenwood Plaza Parking Lot at the corner of Strieff Ln. and Halsted St.

E

W Strieff'hh -




One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425
P: 708-753-2400 F: 708-753-2406
www.villageofglenwood.com

Park Land Application

PARK LAND REQUESTED: (J/ep/ldoad Li1oMls #57 paTe OF Use: & ~23 — co02s
HOURS OF USE __Z##1_TO 5P/ TYPE OF FUNCTION BEING HELD:
NAME OF APPLICANT: _ZAIZ/{Z_I'/ 4/ l/aS

APPLICANT’S ADDRESS:ﬁ/&UMD 7/ ez [B3y) FHRLS 7RO
APPLICANT'S PHONE (HOME): 2/2 802~ 7370 (ATERNATE): /28 757~ 0245

FORM OF IDENTIFICATION SHOWN: ﬁiver's License [ State ID
APPLICANT HAS RECEIVED AND READ A COPY OF THE GUIDELINES FOR USE OF VILLAGE PARK LAND. | AGREE TO
PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN SECTION B OF THE VILLAGE PARK LAND GUIDELINES AS PART OF MY
APPLICATION AND RECOGNIZE THAT MY APPLICATION WILL NOT BE COMPLETE UNTIL ALL THE REQUIRED
INFORMATION IS RECEIVED. | FURTHER RECOGNIZE THAT AFTER RECEIVING PRE-APPROVAL FROM THE VILLAGE BOARD,
| CANNOT USE THE ANY PARK LAND UNTIL AFTER | PROVIDE THE VILLAGE WITH ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
AS REQUIRED BY SECTION E OF VILLAGE PARK LAND GUIDELINES:
e PROOF OF INSURANCE AS REQUIRED IN SECTION E WITH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURACNE NAMING THE VILLAGE
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED.
e A NON-REUNDABLE FEE IN THE AMOUNT OF $250.00.
e THE AMOUNT OF THE DEPOSIT AS DETERMINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD
e PROOF THAT EACH VENDOR HAS A BUSINESS LICENSE FROM GLENWOOD
¢ PROOF THAT ALL FOOD TRUCKS HAVE BEEN INSPECTED AND HAVE RECEIVED ALL APPROVALS NECESSARY TO
OPERATE IN GLENWOOQOD.

| FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD’S CODE OF ORDINANCES PROHIBITS THE SALE, DELIVERY OR
CONSUMPTION OF ANY TYPE OF ALCOHOL IN THE VILLAGE’S PARKS.

APPLICANT’S SIG




Greeting Mr.Brian Mitchell
Village Glenwood Administrator
Subject: Application Request for
Glenwood Lion’s Ribfest

~ 1. Glenwood Lions Club (Charity: 501 (¢) (3)
Ag bizl"b{ 923[ 2. Septembertde202] from 9:00am to 5:00 pm
3. Drawing attached
4. 150 rolling average
5. One ADA accessible portable toiler with sink. The location is on the map.
6. All receptacles provided by the Village of Glenwood will be placed though out the
venue.
7. The village dump truck and receptacles are request from the Village of Glenwood.
The Glenwood Lions will clean up and dispose of the trash bags in the dump truck.
8. Thc Glenwood Lions will have members sccuring the event. We have never had a
criminal incident/activity in any of our Ribfests over the decades
9. The Glenwood Plaza has more than adequate parking for anyone attending the event.
10. We will not have any vendors.
I'l. The Glenwood Lions Club will be selling ribs, hot dogs, brats, etc. We will have an
area (outlined on the map) for a garage sale area where individuals will be selling items.
a disc jockey will be playing music.
12. The Glenwood Lions Ribfest will not have any sale of alcoholic products.

Finest Regurds

Lion President Laurry Williams
Glenwood Lion Club

P O. Box 421

Glenwood; 1L. 60425-




Aungust %

(Rain Date August 3§. 20).#
Registration 9 AM. - Neoon
Awards 2 PM. Fee $15.00

Glenwood Plasa Parking Lot

| 183rd & Halsted Glenwood. I.
Corner of Strieff Ln. and Halsted
| Contact: Larry Williams

312-802-370

Sponsors: Glenwood Lions Club
& Village of Glenwood

The Lions Club will be selling Rib Dinners
$25.00 Full Siabs and $15.00 Half Slabs

CAan proceeds benefit the Lions Club which is known for working to end

. preventable blindness, Lions participate in a vast variety of
prolects important to their communities. These projects range

| from cleaning up local parks to providing supplies to victims of j‘:\

natural disasters w E 5

L
Y

\le%

-




Satur@y -
August 24, 2024~
(Rain Date August 31, 2024)

| 00 A.M. - 3:00 PM.
Fee $25.00 In Advance $30.00 At the door

Glenwood Plaza Parking Lot

183rd & Halsted Glenwood, JI.
Corner of Strieff Ln. and Halsted

Contact: David Heard
708-308-0635

Sponsors: Glenwood Lions Club
& Village of Glenwood

The Lions Club will be selling Rib Dinners
$25.00 Full Siabs and $15.00 Half Slabs

- All proceeds benefit the Lions Club which is known for working to end |

preventable blindness, Lions participate in a vast variety of
projects important to their communities. These projects
range from cleaning up local parks to providing supplies to
victims of natural disasters -




 RIBFEST xxvn.

Swwwdwgg P
- August 2‘4/ 2@25

. (Rain Date August |
| 11:00 AM. - 5:00 P.M. 1
g Serving until 41:00 P.M. :
|  Full Siab - $25.00 |

| Half Siab - $15.00

. Hamburgers = Brats - Hot Dogs |
Glenwood Plasa Parking Lot [

| 183rd & Halsted Glenwoed. .
; Corner of Strietf Ln. and Halsted

l

%

|
i Garage Sale 7AM. - 3P.M. f
i Car & Bike Show i
! Registration 9 A.M. - Noon i
| Awards 2 PM. Fee $13.00 .




llinois Department Resolution for Improvement
of Transportation Under the lllinois Highway Code

Is this project a bondable capital improvement? Resolution Type Resolution Number _ Section Number
[Jyes []No Original 24-00057-00-RS

BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village
Governing Body Type Local Public Agency Type
of Glenwood IHlinois that the following described street(s)/road(s)/structure be improved under
Name of Local Public Agency

the lllinois Highway Code. Work shall be done by Contract
Contract or Day Labor

For Roadway/Street Improvements:

Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Lef‘gth Route From To
(miles)
lllinois Avenue 0.54 N/A lowa Street 183rd St
192nd Street 0.71 N/A Cottage Grove Ave Harper Ave
For Structures:
Existing :

Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Structure No Route Location Feature Crossed

N/A

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of

Road resurfacing at the various locations with work consisting of pavement removal & replacement, curb & gutter
removal, sidewalk removal & replacement, pavement patching, drainage structure adjustments and any
incidental work necessary to complete the project.

2. That there is hereby appropriated the sum of One Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars

and Two Cents Dollars ( $134,885.02 ) for the improvement of

said section from the Local Public Agency's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) certified originals of this resolution to the district office

of the Department of Transportation.

I, Camiella D. Williams Village Clerk in and for said Village
Name of Clerk Local Public Agency Type Local Public Agency Type
of Glenwood in the State aforesaid, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as provided by

Name of Local Public Agency
statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete original of a resolution adopted by

President and Board of Trustees of Glenwood at a meeting held on April 15, 2025
Governing Body Type Name of Local Public Agency Date
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this 15 day of May, 2025
Day Month, Year
(SEAL) Clerk Signature & Date
Approved

Regional Engineer Signature & Date
Department of Transportation

Printed 04/09/25 Page 1 of 1 BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/07/22)




Instructions for BLR 09110 - Page 1 of 2

NOTE: Form instructions should not be included when the form is submitted.

This form shall be used when a Local Public Agency (LPA) wants to construct an improvement using Motor Fuel Tax(MFT) funds. Refer to
Chapter 9 of the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual (BLRS Manual) for more detailed information. For signature requirements
refer to Chapter 2, Section 3.05(b) of the BLRS Manual.

When filling out this form electronically, once a field is initially completed, fields requiring the same information will be auto-populated.

Is this project a bondable capital

improvement?

Resolution Number

Resolution Type

Section Number

Governing Body Type

LPA Type

Name of LPA

Contract or Day Labor

Roadway/Street Improvements:

Name Street/Road

Length
Route
From
To

Structures:
Name Street/Road

Existing Structure No.
Route

Location

Feature Crossed

4

2

Printed 04/09/25

Check Yes if the project was a bondable capital improvement, check no if it is not. An
example of a bondable capital project may include, but is not limited to: project development,
design, land acquisition, demolition when done in preparation for additional bondable
construction, construction engineering, reconstruction of a roadway, designed overlay
extension or new construction of roads, bridges, ramps, overpasses and underpasses, bridge
replacement and/or major bridge rehabilitation. Permanent ADA sidewalk/ramp
improvements and seeding/sodding are eligible expenditures if part of a larger capital
bondable project. A bondable capital improvement project does not mean the LPA was
required to sell bonds to fund the project, however the project did meet the criteria to be
bondable.

Enter the resolution number as assigned by the LPA, if applicable.

From the drop down box choose the type of resolution:
- Original would be used when passing a resolution for the first time for this project.
- Supplemental would be used when passing a resolution increasing appropriation above
previously passed resolutions.
- Amended would be used when a previously passed resolution is being amended.

Insert the section number of the improvement the resolution covers.

From the drop down box choose the type of administrative body. Choose Board for County;
Council for a City or Town; President and Board of Trustees for a Village or Town.

From the drop down box choose the LPA body type. Types to choose from are: County,
City, Town or Village.

Insert the name of the LPA.

From the drop down choose either Contract or Day Labor.

Insert the name of the Street/Road to be improved. For additional locations use the Add
button.

Insert the length of this segment of roadway being improved in miles.
Insert the Route Number of the road/street to be improved if applicable.
Insert the beginning point of the improvement as it relates to the Street/Road listed to the left.

Insert the ending point of the improvement as it relates to the Street/Road listed to the left.

Insert the name of the Street/Road on which the structure is located. For additional locations
use the Add button.

Insert the existing structure number this resolution covers, if no current structure insert n/a.
Insert the Route number on which the structure is located.

Insert the location of the structure.

Insert the feature the structure crosses.

Insert a description of the major items of work of the proposed improvement

Insert the dollar value of the resolution for the proposed improvement to be paid for with MFT
funds in words followed by in the same amount in numerical format in the ().

BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/07/22)



Instructions for BLR 09110 - Page 2 of 2

Name of Clerk Insert the name of the LPA clerk.

LPA Type Insert the type of clerk based on the LPA type. Types to choose from are: County, City,
Town or Village.

Name of LPA Insert the name of the LPA.

Governing Body Type Insert the type of administrative body. choose Board for County; Council for a City or Town;
President and Board of Trustees for a Village or Town

Name of LPA Insert the name of the LPA.

Date Insert the date of the meeting.

Day Insert the day Clerk is signing the document.

Month, Year Insert the month and year of the Clerk's signature.Seal

The Clerk shall seal the document here.
Clerk Signature Clerk shall sign here.
Approved The Department of Transportation shall sign and date here once approved.

A minimum of three (3) certified signed originals must be submitted to the Regional Engineer's District office.
Following IDOT's approval, distribution will be as follows:

Local Public Agency Clerk
Engineer (Municipal, Consultant or County)
District

Printed 04/09/25 BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/07/22)



=

llinois Department Resolution for Improvement
of Transportation Under the lllinois Highway Code

Is this project a bondable capital improvement? Resolution Type Resolution Number  Section Number
[0 Yes []No Original

BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village
Governing Body Type Local Public Agency Type
of Glenwood lllinois that the following described street(s)/road(s)/structure be improved under
Name of Local Public Agency

the lllinois Highway Code. Work shall be done by Contract
Contract or Day Labor

For Roadway/Street Improvements:

Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Le'.‘g"‘ Route From To
(miles)
Tulip Drive 0.8 N/A N. Pine Lane N. Elm Street
Maple Drive 0.66 N/A N. Oak Lane Cottage Grove Avenue
Maple Court 0.016 [N/A Maple Drive Cul-De-Sac
For Structures:

Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Strﬁglsjtrlgilo Route Location Feature Crossed

N/A

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,

1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of

Road resurfacing at the various locations with work consisting of pavement removal & replacement, curb & gutter
removal, sidewalk removal & replacement, pavement patching, drainage structure adjustments and any
incidental work necessary to complete the project.

2. That there is hereby appropriated the sum of Two Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars

and Zero Cents Dollars ( $220,000.00  or the improvement of

said section from the Local Public Agency's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) certified originals of this resolution to the district office
of the Department of Transportation.

I, Camiella D. Williams Village Clerk in and for said Village
Name of Clerk Local Public Agency Type Local Public Agency Type
of Glenwood in the State aforesaid, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as provided by

Name of Local Public Agency
statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete original of a resolution adopted by

President and Board of Trustees of Glenwood at a meeting held on April 15, 2025
Governing Body Type Name of Local Public Agency Date
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this 15  day of April, 2025
Day Month, Year

Printed 04/09/25 Page 1 of 2 BLR 08110 (Rev. 07/07/22)




llinois Department Resolution for Improvement
of Transportation Under the lllinois Highway Code

(SEAL) Clerk Signature & Date

Approved

Regional Engineer Signature & Date
Department of Transportation

Printed 04/09/25 Page 2 of 2 BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/07/22)



Instructions for BLR 09110 - Page 1 of 2

NOTE: Form instructions should not be included when the form is submitted.

This form shall be used when a Local Public Agency (LPA) wants to construct an improvement using Motor Fuel Tax(MFT) funds. Refer to
Chapter 9 of the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual (BLRS Manual) for more detailed information. For signature requirements
refer to Chapter 2, Section 3.05(b) of the BLRS Manual.

When filling out this form electronically, once a field is initially completed, fields requiring the same information will be auto-populated.

Is this project a bondable capital

improvement?

Resolution Number

Resolution Type

Section Number

Governing Body Type

LPA Type

Name of LPA

Contract or Day Labor

Roadway/Street Improvements:

Name Street/Road

Length
Route
From
To

Structures:

Name Street/Road

Existing Structure No.
Route

Location

Feature Crossed

1

2

Printed 04/09/25

Check Yes if the project was a bondable capital improvement, check no if it is not. An
example of a bondable capital project may include, but is not limited to: project development,
design, land acquisition, demolition when done in preparation for additional bondable
construction, construction engineering, reconstruction of a roadway, designed overlay
extension or new construction of roads, bridges, ramps, overpasses and underpasses, bridge
replacement and/or major bridge rehabilitation. Permanent ADA sidewalk/ramp
improvements and seeding/sodding are eligible expenditures if part of a larger capital
bondable project. A bondable capital improvement project does not mean the LPA was
required to sell bonds to fund the project, however the project did meet the criteria to be
bondable.

Enter the resolution number as assigned by the LPA, if applicable.

From the drop down box choose the type of resolution:
- Original would be used when passing a resolution for the first time for this project.
- Supplemental would be used when passing a resolution increasing appropriation above
previously passed resolutions.
- Amended would be used when a previously passed resolution is being amended.

Insert the section number of the improvement the resolution covers.

From the drop down box choose the type of administrative body. Choose Board for County,
Council for a City or Town; President and Board of Trustees for a Village or Town.

From the drop down box choose the LPA body type. Types to choose from are: County,
City, Town or Village.

Insert the name of the LPA.

From the drop down choose either Contract or Day Labor.

Insert the name of the Street/Road to be improved. For additional locations use the Add
button.

Insert the length of this segment of roadway being improved in miles.
Insert the Route Number of the road/street to be improved if applicable.
Insert the beginning point of the improvement as it relates to the Street/Road listed to the left.

Insert the ending point of the improvement as it relates to the Street/Road listed to the left.

Insert the name of the Street/Road on which the structure is located. For additional locations
use the Add button.

Insert the existing structure number this resolution covers, if no current structure insert n/a.
Insert the Route number on which the structure is located.

Insert the location of the structure.

Insert the feature the structure crosses.

Insert a description of the major items of work of the proposed improvement.

Insert the dollar value of the resolution for the proposed improvement to be paid for with MFT
funds in words followed by in the same amount in numerical format in the ().

BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/07/22)



Name of Clerk
LPA Type

Name of LPA
Governing Body Type

Name of LPA
Date

Day

Month, Year

Clerk Signature
Approved

Instructions for BLR 09110 - Page 2 of 2
Insert the name of the LPA clerk.

Insert the type of clerk based on the LPA type. Types to choose from are: County, City,
Town or Village.

Insert the name of the LPA.

Insert the type of administrative body. choose Board for County; Council for a City or Town;
President and Board of Trustees for a Village or Town

Insert the name of the LPA.
Insert the date of the meeting.
Insert the day Clerk is signing the document.

Insert the month and year of the Clerk's signature.Seal
The Clerk shall seal the document here.

Clerk shall sign here.

The Department of Transportation shall sign and date here once approved.

A minimum of three (3) certified signed originals must be submitted to the Regional Engineer's District office.
Following IDOT's approval, distribution will be as follows:

Local Public Agency Clerk

Engineer (Municipal, Consultant or County)

District

Printed 04/09/25

BLR 09110 (Rev. 07/07/22)



llinois Department Local Public Agency

of Transportation Engineering Services Agreement
Agreement For Agreement Type

Using Federal Funds? [ ] Yes [X] No MFT PE-CE Original
LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY

Local Public Agency County Section Number Job Number

Village of Glenwood Cook

Project Number Contact Name Phone Number Email

Brian Mitchell (708) 753-2411 [[bmitchell@villageofglenwood.com

SECTION PROVISIONS

Local Street/Road Name Key Route Length Structure Number

Various Streets N/A 75 N/A

Location Termini Add Location

VarIOUS StreetS Remove Location

Project Description

Design and Construction Engineering for the resurfacing of various routes within the Village with work consisting
of pavement removal & replacement, curb & gutter removal, sidewalk removal & replacement, pavement
patching, drainage structure adjustments and any incidental work necessary to complete the project.

Engineering Funding MFT/TBP [] State [ ] Other | |
Anticipated Construction Funding [] Federal [] MFT/TBP [T] State [] Other I —l
AGREEMENT FOR

[] Phase | - Preliminary Engineering [X] Phase Il - Design Engineering [X] Phase lli - Construction Engineering

CONSULTANT
Prime Consultant (Firm) Name Contact Name Phone Number Email
Robinson Engineering, Ltd. David Shilling (708) 210-5688 ||dshilling@reltd.com
Address City State  Zip Code
16133 S Lasalle South Holland iL 60473

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE between the above Local Public Agency (LPA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain
professional engineering services in connection with the improvement of the above SECTION. Project funding allotted to the LPA by the
State of lllinois under the general supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT," will be
used entirely or in part to finance ENGINEERING services as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS.

Since the services contemplated under the AGREEMENT are professional in nature, it is understood that the ENGINEER, acting as an
individual, partnership, firm or legal entity, qualifies for professional status and will be governed by professional ethics in its relationship to
the LPA and the DEPARTMENT. The LPA acknowledges the professional and ethical status of the ENGINEER by entering into an
AGREEMENT on the basis of its qualifications and experience and determining its compensation by mutually satisfactory negotiations.

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean:

Regional Engineer Deputy Director, Office of Highways Project implementation, Regional Engineer, Department of
Transportation

Resident Construction Supervisor  Authorized representative of the LPA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the
construction PROJECT

In Responsible Charge A full time LPA employee authorized to administer inherently governmental PROJECT activities

Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded

Completed04/03/25 Page 1 of 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



AGREEMENT EXHIBITS
The following EXHIBITS are attached hereto and made a part of hereof this AGREEMENT:
[X) EXHIBIT A: Scope of Services

£X] EXHIBIT B: Project Schedule

[X] EXHIBIT C: Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist

[(] EXHIBIT D: Cost Estimate of Consultant Services (CECS) Worksheets (BLR 05513 or BLR 05514 )

[J EXHIBIT L Direct Costs Check Sheet (attach BDE 436 when using Lump Sum on Specific Rate Compensation)

|
OJ
U

. THE ENGINEER AGREES,
1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the Scope of Services presented in EXHIBIT A for the LPA in connection
with the proposed improvements herein before described.

2. The Classifications of the employees used in the work shall be consistent with the employee classifications and estimated staff
hours. If higher-salaried personnel of the firm, including the Principal Engineer, perform services to be performed by lesser-
salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be commensurate with the payroll rate for the work performed.

3. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for the accuracy of the work and shall promptly make necessary revisions or
corrections required as a result of the ENGINEER'S error, omissions or negligent acts without additional compensation.
Acceptance of work by the LPA or DEPARTMENT will not relieve the ENGINEER of the responsibility to make subsequent
correction of any such errors or omissions or the responsibility for clarifying ambiguities.

4, That the ENGINEER will comply with applicable Federal laws and regulations, State of lllinois Statutes, and the local laws or
ordinances of the LPA.

5. To pay its subconsultants for satisfactory performance no later than 30 days from receipt of each payment from the LPA.
6. To invoice the LPA:

(a) For Preliminary and/or Design Engineering: The ENGINEER shall submit all invoices to the LPA within three months
of the completion of the work calted for in the AGREEMENT or any subsequent Amendment or Supplement.

(b) For Construction Engineering: The ENGINEER shall submit invoices, based on the ENGINEER's progress reports, to
the LPA employee In Responsible Charge, no more than once a month for partial payment on account for the
ENGINEER's work to date. Such invoices shall represent the value, to the LPA of the partially completed work, based
on the sum of the actual costs incurred, plus a percentage (equal to the percentage of the construction engineering
completed) of the fixed fee for the fully completed work.

7. The ENGINEER or subconsultant shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the performance of
this AGREEMENT. The ENGINEER shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the administration of US
Department of Transportation (US DOT) assisted contract. Failure by the Engineer to carry out these requirements is a material
breach of this AGREEMENT, which may result in the termination of this AGREEMENT or such other remedy as the LPA deems
appropriate.

8. That none of the services to be furnished by the ENGINEER shall be sublet, assigned or transferred to any other party or parties
without written consent of the LPA. The consent to sublet, assign or otherwise transfer any portion of the services to be furnished
by the ENGINEER shall not be construed to relieve the ENGINEER of any responsibility for the fulfillment of this AGREEMENT.

9. For Preliminary Engineering Contracts:

(a) To attend meetings and visit the site of the proposed improvement when requested to do so by representatives of the
LPA or the DEPARMENT, as defined in Exhibit A (Scope of Services).

(b) That all plans and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT will be endorsed by
the ENGINEER and affixed the ENGINEER's professional seal when such seal is required by law. Such
endorsements must be made by a person, duly licensed or registered in the appropriate category by the Department
of Professional Regulation of the State of lllinois. It will be the ENGINEER's responsibility to affix the proper seal as
required by the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets manual published by the DEPARTMENT.

(c) That the ENGINEER is qualified technically and is thoroughly conversant with the design standards and policies
applicable for the PROJECT,; and that the ENGINEER has sufficient properly trained, organized and experienced
personnel to perform the services enumerated in Exhibit A (Scope of Services).

10.  For Construction Engineering Contracts:
(a) For Quality Assurance services, provide personnel who have completed the appropriate STATE Bureau of Materials
QC/QA trained technical classes.
(b) For all projects where testing is required, the ENGINEER shall obtain samples according to the STATE Bureau of
Materials "Manual of Test Procedures for Materials," submit STATE Bureau of Materials inspection reports; and
verify compliance with contract specifications.

11.  That the engineering services shall include all equipment, instruments, supplies, transportation and personnel required to perform
the duties of the ENGINEER in connection with this AGREEMENT (See DIRECT COSTS tab in BLR 05513 or BLR 05514).

Completed 04/03/25 Page 2 of 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



THE LPA AGREES,

To certify by execution of this AGREEMENT that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accordance with the
Professional Services Selection Act (50 ILCS 510) (Exhibit C).

To furnish the ENGINEER all presently available survey data, plans, specifications, and project information.

For Construction Engineering Contracts:

(a) To furnish a full time LPA employee to be In Responsible Charge authorized to administer inherently governmental
PROJECT activities.

(b) To submit approved forms BC 775 and BC 776 to the DEPARTMENT when federal funds are utilized.
To pay the ENGINEER:

(a) For progressive payments - Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by the
LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be
equal to the value of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made to the ENGINEER.

(b) Final Payment - Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is completed and
reports have been made and accepted by the LPA and DEPARTMENT a sum of money equal to the basic fee as
determined in this AGREEMENT less the total of the amount of partial payments previously paid to the ENGINEER
shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER.

(c) For Non-Federal County Projects - (605 ILCS 5/5-409)

(1) For progressive payments - Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof
by the LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER. Such
payments to be equatl to the value of the partially completed work in all previous partial payments made to
the ENGINEER.

(2) Final payment - Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is
completed and reports have been made and accepted by the LPA and STATE, a sum of money equal to
the basic fee as determined in the AGREEMENT less the total of the amount of partial payments previously
paid to the ENGINEER shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER.

To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services rendered in accordance with the AGREEMENT on the basis of the
following compensation method as discussed in 5-5.10 of the BLR Manual.

Method of Compensation

[] Percent A sum of money equal to percent of the awarded contract cost of the proposed
improvements as approved by the DEPARTMENT

(Maximum Fee $40,000) (For federal funds the lump sum shall be
] Lump Sum determined using the Cost Plus Fixed Fee Formula.)

B Specific Rate $50,500.00 (pMaximum Fee $150,000)

[J Cost plus Fixed Fee:

Total Compensation = DL + DC + OH + FF
Where:
DL is the tota! Direct Labor,
DC is the tota! Direct Cost,
OH is the firm's overhead rate applied to their DL and
FF is the Fixed Fee.
Where FF = (0.33 + R) DL + %SubDL, where R is the advertised Complexity Factor and %SubDL is 10% profit
allowed on the direct labor of the subconsuitants.
The Fixed Fee cannot exceed 15% of the DL + OH.

Field Office Overhead Rates: Field rates must be used for construction engineering projects expected to exceed one
year in duration or if the construction engineering contract exceeds $1,000,000 for any project duration.

The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national original or sex in the award and performance of any US
DOT-assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26. The recipient shall take
all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of US
DOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by US DOT, is
incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms
shall be treated as violation of this AGREEMENT. Upon natification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program,
the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for
enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C 3801 et seq.).

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED,

To maintain, for a minimum of 3 years after the completion of the contract, adequate books, records and supporting documents to
verify the amount, recipients and uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the contract; the contract and all
books, records and supporting documents related to the contract shall be available for review and audit by the Auditor General,
and the DEPARTMENT; the FHWA or any authorized representative of the federal government, and to provide full access to all
relevant materials.

Completed 04/03/25 Page 3 of 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Failure to maintain the books, records and supporting documents required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of
the DEPARTMENT for the recovery of any funds paid by the DEPARTMENT under the contract for which adequate books,
records and supporting documentation are not available to support their purported disbursement.

2. The the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and save harmless the LPA, the DEPARTMENT,
and their officers, agents and employees from all suits, claims, actions or damages liabilities, costs or damages of any nature
whatsoever resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy. The LPA will notify
the ENGINEER of any error or omission believed by the LPA to be caused by the negligence of the ENGINEER as soon as
practicable after the discovery. The LPA reserves the right to take immediate action to remedy any error or omission if notification
is not successful; if the ENGINEER fails to reply to a notification; or if the conditions created by the error or omission are in need
of urgent correction to avoid accumulation of additional construction costs or damages to property and reasonable notice is not
practicable.

3. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LPA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at the ENGINEER's last known
post office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LPA all drawings, plats, surveys,
reports, permits, agreements, soils and foundation analysis, provisions, specifications, partial and completed estimates and data,
if any from soil survey and subsurface investigation with the understanding that all such materials becomes the property of the
LPA. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursement of all eligible expenses incurred under the terms of this AGREEMENT up to
the date of the written notice of termination.

4, In the event that the DEPARTMENT stops payment to the LPA, the LPA may suspend work on the project. If this agreement is
suspended by the LPA for more than thirty (30) calendar days, consecutive or in aggregate, over the term of this AGREEMENT,
the ENGINEER shall be compensated for all services performed and reimbursable expenses incurred prior to receipt of notice of
suspension. In addition, upon the resumption of services the LPA shall compensate the ENGINEER, for expenses incurred as a
result of the suspension and resumption of its services, and the ENGINEER's schedule and fees for the remainder of the project
shall be equitably adjusted.

5. This AGREEMENT shall continue as an open contract and the obligations created herein shall remain in full force and effect until
the completion of construction of any phase of professional services performed by others based upon the service provided
herein. All obligations of the ENGINEER accepted under this AGREEMENT shall cease if construction or subsequent
professional services are not commenced within 5 years after final payment by the LPA.

6. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and have harmiess the LPA, the DEPARTMENT,
and their officers, employees from all suits, claims, actions or damages liabilities, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever
resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy.

7.  The ENGINEER and LPA certify that their respective firm or agency:

(a) has not employed or retained for commission, percentage, brokerage, contingent fee or other considerations, any
firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the LPA or the ENGINEER) to solicit or secure
this AGREEMENT,

(b) has not agreed, as an express or implied condition for obtaining this AGREEMENT, to employ or retain the services
of any firm or person in connection with carrying out the AGREEMENT or

(c) has not paid, or agreed to pay any firm, organization or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for
the LPA or the ENGINEER) any fee, contribution, donation or consideration of any kind for, or in connection with,
procuring or carrying out the AGREEMENT.

(d) that neither the ENGINEER nor the LPA is/are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency,

(e) has not within a three-year period preceding the AGREEMENT been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered
against them for commission of fraud or criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or
performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission
of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving
stolen property.

(f) are not presently indicated for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (e) and

(g) has not within a three-year period preceding this AGREEMENT had one or more public transaction (Federal, State,
local) terminated for cause or default.

8.  Where the ENGINEER or LPA is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this clarification, an explanation shall be
attached to this AGREEMENT.

9. Inthe event of delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control of and without fault or negligence of the ENGINEER no
claim for damages shall be made by either party. Termination of the AGREEMENT or adjustment of the fee for the remaining
services may be requested by either party if the overall delay from the unforeseen causes prevents completion of the work within
six months after the specified completion date. Examples of unforeseen causes included but are not limited to: acts of God or a
public enemy; acts of the LPA, DEPARTMENT or other approving party not resulting from the ENGINEER's unacceptable
services; fire; strikes; and floods.

If delays occur due to any cause preventing compliance with the PROJECT SCHEDULE, the ENGINEER shall apply in writing to
the LPA for an extension of time. If approved, the PROJECT SCHEDULE shall be revised accordingly.

10.  This certification is required by the Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580). The Drug Free Workplace Act requires that no
grantee or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purpose of being awarded a contract for the procurement of
any property or service from the DEPARTMENT unless that grantee or contractor will provide a drug free workplace.

False certification or violation of the certification may result in sanctions including, but not limited to suspension of contract or

Completed 04/03/25 Page 4 of 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



grant payments, termination of a contract or grant and debarment of the contracting or grant opportunities with the
DEP ARTMENT for at least one (1) year but not more than (5) years.

For the purpose of this certification, "grantee” or "Contractor" means a corporation, partnership or those entity with twenty-five
(25) or more employees at the time of issuing the grant or a department, division or other unit thereof, directly responsible for the
specific perfomance under contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the DEPARTMENT, as defined the Act.

The contractorigrantee certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug free workplace by:
(a) Publishing a statement:

(1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a
controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in the grantee’s or contractor's workplace.

(2) Specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

(3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or grant, the employee will:

(a) abide by the terms of the statement; and
(b) notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace
no later than five (5) days after such conviction.

(b) Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee's or contractor's policy to maintain a drug free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance program; and
(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations.

(c) Providing a copy of the statement required by subparagraph (a) to each employee engaged in the performance of
the contract or grant and to post the statement in a prominent place in the workplace.

(d) Notifying the contracting or granting agency within ten (10) days after receiving notice under part (b) paragraph (3) of
subsection (a) above from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.

(e) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program.

(f) Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling, treatment and rehabilitation is
required and indicating that a trained referral team is in place.

Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through implementation of the Drug Free Workplace Act,
the ENGINEER, LPA and the DEPARTMENT agree to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE outlined in EXHIBIT B. Time is of the
essence on this project and the ENGINEER's ability to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE will be a factor in the LPA selecting the
ENGINEER for future project. The ENGINEER will submit progress reports with each invoice showing work that was completed
during the lastreporting period and work they expect to accomplish during the following period.

11.  Due to the physical location of the project, certain work classifications may be subject to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 I1LCS

130/0.01 et seq).
12.  For Preliminary Engineering Contracts:

(a) That tracing, plans, specifications, estimates, maps and other documents prepared by the ENGINEER in accordance
with this AGREEMENT shall be delivered to and become the property of the LPA and that basic survey notes,
sketches, charts, CADD files, related electronic files, and other data prepared or obtained in accordance with this
AGREEMENT shall be made available, upon request to the LPA or to the DEPARTMENT, without restriction or
limitation as to their use. Any re-use of these documents without the ENGINEER involvement shall be at the LPA's
sole risk and will not impose liability upon the ENGINEER.

(b) That all reports, plans, estimates and special provisions furnished by the ENGINEER shall conform to the current
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual or any other
applicable requirements of the DEPARTMENT, it being understood that all such furnished documents shall be
approved by the LPA and the DEPARTMENT before final acceptance. During the performance of the engineering
services herein provided for, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any loss or damage to the documents herein
enumerated while they are in the ENGINEER's possession and any such loss or damage shall be restored at the
ENGINEER's expense.

13.  For Construction Engineering Contracts:

(a) Thatall services are to be furnished as required by construction progress and as determined by the LPA employee
In Responsible Charge. The ENGINEER shall complete all services herein within a time considered reasonable to
the LPA, after the CONTRACTOR has completed the construction contract.

(b) That all field notes, test records and reports shall be turned over to and become the property of the LPA and that
during the performance of the engineering services herein provide for, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any
loss or damage to the documents herein enumerated while they are in the ENGINEER's possession and any such
loss or damage shall be restored at the ENGINEER's expense.

(c) That any differences between the ENGINEER and the LPA concerning the interpretation of the provisions of this
AGREEMENT shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the
ENGINEER, one member appointed by the LPA, and a third member appointed by the two other members for
disposition and that the committee's decision shall be final.

(d) Thatin the event that engineering and inspection services to be furnished and performed by the LPA (including
personnel furnished by the ENGINEER) shall, in the opinion of the STATE be incompetent or inadequate, the STATE

Completed 04/03/25 Page 50f 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



shall have the right to supplement the engineering and inspection force or to replace the engineers or inspectors

employed on such work at the expense of the LPA.

(e) Inspection of all materials when inspection is not provided at the sources by the STATE Central Bureau of Materials,
and submit inspection reports to the LPA and STATE in accordance with the STATE Central Bureau of Materials

"Project Procedures Guide" and the policies of the STATE.

AGREEMENT SUMMARY

Prime Consultant (Firm) Name TIN/FEIN/SS Number Agreement Amount
Robinson Engineering, Ltd. 36-2407339 $45,500.00

| Subconsultants TIN/FEIN/SS Number Agreement Amount
Geocon 45-0644817 $5,000.00
Subconsultant Total $5,000.00
Prime Consultant Total $45,500.00
Total for all work $50,500.00

AGREEMENT SIGNATURES

Executed by the LPA:
Local Public Agency Type  Local Public Agency

Attest: The |Village of|Village of Glenwood

By (Signature & Date) By (Signature & Date)
Local Public Agency Local Public Agency Type Title

Village of Glenwood Village Clerk |Mayor

(SEAL)

Executed by the ENGINEER:
Prime Consultant (Firm) Name

Attest: Robinson Engineering, Ltd.
By (Signature & Date) By (Signature & Date)
Title Title
Director of Engineering
APPROVED:

Regional Engineer, Department of Transportation (Signature & Date)

Completed 04/03/25 Page 6 of 9

BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




Local Public Agency Prime Consultant (Firm) Name County Section Number
Village of Glenwood Robinson Engineering, Ltd. Cook

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES
To perform or be responsible for the performance of the engineering services for the LPA, in connection with the PROJECT herein before
described and enumerated below

Services for this project will consist of the preparation of contract plans, specifications and estimates. The
Engineer shall also provide construction observation for the street resurfacing of the various streets

Included in the scope of Engineering Services are:

00 Conducting note-based site condition assessment and tabulating quantities for the preparation of detailed
roadway plans.

0 The field work will identify and locate all pavement patching limits, curb-and-gutter removal and replacement
locations and drainage structures in disrepair by our construction department.

[1 Pavement cores will also be completed by our sub-consultant Geocon Professional Services.

[ Special provisions and other supporting documents will be prepared to supplement |IDOT's Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction. Plan quantities will be calculated, and an Engineer’s Estimate
of Probable Cost will be prepared

0] Project administration will provide all quality control/quality assurance work-tasks, including technical reviews
of plans and specifications, in-house staff coordination meetings, and preparation of client status reports.

00 Agency coordination, bid coordination, contractor payout review/approval, all required IDOT documentation
and closeout documentation

Completed 04/03/25 Page 7 of 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




Local Public Agency Prime Consultant (Firm) Name County Section Number
Village of Glenwood Robinson Engineering, Ltd. Cook
EXHIBIT B
PROJECT SCHEDULE

Preliminary Engineering Submittal- July 2025
Advertise for Bids/ Award Bid- August 2025

Execute Contract Anticipated - August 2025

Anticipated Construction Start/End- August 2025 - October 2025

Completed 04/03/25 Page 8 of 9

BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Local Public Agency Prime Consultant (Firm) Name County Section Number
Village of Glenwood Robinson Engineering, Ltd. Cook

Exhibit C
Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist
The LPA must complete Exhibit D. If the value meets or will exceed the threshold in 50 ILCS 510, QBS requirements must be followed.
Under the threshold, QBS requirements do not apply. The threshold is adjusted annually. If the value is under the threshold with federal
funds being used, federal small purchase guidelines must be followed.
[[] Form Not Applicable (engineering services less than the threshold)

Items 1-13 are required when using federal funds and QBS process is applicable. ltems 14-16 are required when
using State funds and the QBS process is applicable.

No Yes
Do the written QBS policies and procedures discuss the initial administration (procurement, management
! and administration) concerning engineering and design related consultant services? 0o
2 Do the written Q_BS policies and procedures follow the requirements as outlined in Section 5-5 and 0l O
specifically Section 5-5.06 (e) of the BLRS Manual?
3 |Was the scope of services for this project clearly defined? Oora
4 |Was public notice given for this project? Oy g
5 |Do the written QBS policies and procedures cover conflicts of interest? 10
6 Do the written QBS policies and procedures use covered methods of verification for suspension and Olo
debarment?
7 |Do the written QBS policies and procedures discuss the methods of evaluation? Ol g
Project Criteria Weighting
| 8 |Do the written QBS policies and procedures discuss the method of selection? | | | O |
Selection committee (titles) for this project
Top three consultants ranked for this project in order
1
2
3
9 |Was an estimated cost of engineering for this project developed in-house prior to contract negotiation? 10
10 |Were negotiations for this project performed in accordance with federal requirements. d1d
11 |Were acceptable costs for this project verified? 1
12 Do the written QBS policies and procedures cover re\_/iew and approving for payment, before forwarding mlin
the request for reimbursement to IDOT for further review and approval?
Do the written QBS policies and procedures cover ongoing and finalizing administration of the project
13 |(monitoring, evaluation, closing-out a contract, records retention, responsibility, remedies to violations or N
breaches to a contract, and resolution of disputes)?
14 |QBS according to State requirements used? X0
15 |Existing relationship used in lieu of QBS process? OIX
16 |LPA is a home rule community (Exempt from QBS). O

Completed04/03/25 Page 9 of 9 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Instructions for BLR 05530 - Page 1 of 3

Form instructions are not to be submitted with the form

This form shall be used for a Local Public Agency (LPA) to enter into an agreement with an Engineering firm in connection with a project
funded with Federal, State, and/or Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds. Based on the selection of type of engineering agreement and funding
type, the form will change. For more information refer to the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual (BLRS) Chapter 5. For signature
requirements refer to Chapter 2, Section 3.05(b) of the BLRS manual.

This form can also be used for structure inspections.

When filing out this form electronically, once a field is initially completed, fields requiring the same information will be auto-populated.

Using Federal Funds?

Agreement For

Agreement Type
Number

Local Public Agency
Local Public Agency

County
Section Number

Job Number
Project Number
Contact Name
Phone Number
Email

Section Provisions
Location

Local Street/Road Name

Key Route
Length

Structure Number
Location Termini
Add Location
Remove Location

Project Description

Engineering Funding

The user must select yes or no. Based on the selection, a drop-down menu will appear. The language
of the form changes based on the selection.

Selecting yes indicates federal funds will be used to fund all or a portion of the engineering for this
phase of this project.

Selecting no indicates no federal funds will be used to fund any engineering for this phase of the
project.

If yes was selected for using Federal Funds, select Federal PE or Federal CE from the drop-down.
If no was selected for using Federal Funds, select MFT PE, MFT CE, or MFT PE-CE.

From the drop down, select the type of agreement, types to choose from are: Original or Supplemental

If the agreement is for a supplemental, insert the number of the supplemental using number 1 for the
first supplemental, and increase the numbering as the supplementals increase.

Insert the name of the LPA. This field value is used to populate the LPA name in the
Agreement Signatures and the Exhibit pages.

Insert the name of the county in which the LPA is located.

Insert the section number applied to this project without dashes, dashes are automatically
inserted.

Insert the job number assigned for the project, if applicable.

Insert the project number assigned for this project, if applicable.
Insert the name of the LPA contact for this project.

Insert the phone for the LPA contact listed to the left without dashes.
Insert the email for the LPA contact listed to the left.

Use the add location button to add additional locations, if needed, for up to a total of five
locations. If there are more than five locations, use various.

Insert the local street/road name.
Insert the key route of the street/road listed to the left, if applicable.

Insert the length in miles as it pertains to the location listed to the left. For a structure insert
0.01.

Insert the existing structure number(s) for this project.
Insert the beginning and ending termini as it pertains to this location for this project.
Use this button to add additional location.

Use this button to remove a location added in error. Please note that at least one location is
required.

Insert a description of the work to be accomplished by this project.

Check all boxes that apply, if type other is checked, insert the type of other funding in the box
following “other." The form will change based on the box(es) checked.

Anticipated Construction Funding Check ali boxes that apply, if type other is checked, insert the type of other funding in the box

Completed 04/03/25

following "other."

BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Instructions for BLR 05530 - Page 2 of 3

Agreement For Select the check box for the type of engineering the agreement is for. Phase | for Preliminary
Engineering, Phase |l for Design Engineering, Phase Ill for Construction Engineering. When
Federal Funds are used, Phase | and Phase Il can be selected when the agreement is for
Federal PE. When Federal CE is selected, only Phase lll can be selected. For MFT, the
Phases can be selected based on the original selection at the top of the form for the
agreement type.

Consultant

Primary Consultant (Firm) Name  Insert the name of the primary consuitant firm that will be executing this agreement. This field
value is used to populate the consultant name in the Agreement Summary, Agreement
Signatures and the Exhibit pages.

Contact Name Insert the name of the contact for the firm listed to the left.
Phone Number Insert the phone number for the contact listed to the left, without dashes.
Email Insert the email of the contact listed to the left.
Address Insert the address of the firm listed to the left.
City Insert the city of the firm listed to the left.
State Insert the state of the firm listed to the left.
Zip Code Insert the zip code of the firm listed to the left.
Agreement Exhibits Check all that apply, for boxes checked that do not have a description, insert the name of the
exhibit.
Exhibit A Insert the scope of services covered by this agreement/ project. This exhibit is required.
Exhibit B Insert the project schedule that applies to this agreement/ project. This exhibit is required.
Exhibit C Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist process must be followed when the value of

engineering will meet and/or exceed the threshold in 50 ILCS 510. If the process does not
apply, check the form not applicable checkbox on the top of the exhibit page. If the process
applies and using federal funds, complete items 1 through 13. If the process applies and
using state funds, complete items 14 through 16.

Exhibit D Cost Plus Estimate of Consultant Services (CECS) Worksheet (BLR 05513 or BLR 05514). If
the method of compensation was checked (under LPA Agrees item 4) as Cost Plus Fixed
Fee {(Anniversary Raise or Fixed Raise) in the agreement, then this exhibit is required and
the correct BLR form: BLR 05514 for Fixed Raise or BLR 05513 for Anniversary Raise.

Exhibit Use the remaining boxes and lines to add additional exhibits as needed.
LPA Agrees
Method of Compensation Select the method of compensation for this agreement by checking the applicable box.

If Percent is checked (this is only available when agreement is for MFT funds.), insert in the
box the applicable percentage.

If Lump Sum is checked, complete the box after lump sum showing the lump sum
compensation amount. For agreements funded with federal funds the lump sum shall be
determined by using the Cost Plus Fixed Fee formula.

If Specific Rate is checked, insert the specific rate in the box. The specific rate cannot
exceed $150,000. For a federal project this is limited to testing services only.

If Cost Plus Fixed Fee is checked, select the type of raise the agreement will use:
Anniversary or Fixed. If this method is selected, BLR 05513 or BLR 05514 must be included
in the exhibits.

Completed 04/03/25 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Instructions for BLR 05530 - Page 3 of 3

Agreement Summary

Prime Consultant (Firm) Name Field populated from the Prime Consultant (Firm) Name entered on the first pages of the
agreement.

TIN/FEIN/SS Insert the Prime Consultant's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN), Federal Employer
Identification Number (FEIN) or Social Security Number (SS).

Agreement Amount Insert the maximum agreement amount.

Subconsuitant(s) As applicable, insert the name of each subconsultant engaged in this agreement/ project.

Subconsultants are defined as any firm that is required to complete a Cost Estimate of
Consultant Services (CECS) Worksheet.

TIN/FEIN/SS Insert the Subconsultant's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN), Federal Employer
Identification Number (FEIN) or Social Security Number (SS).

Agreement Amount Insert the maximum agreement amount for the subconsultant listed to the left.

Add Subconsultant If additional lines are needed for additional subconsultants, insert lines as needed and
complete the required information.

Subconsuitant Total This field is automatically completed, it is the sum of all the agreement amounts for all
subconsultants listed.

Prime Total This field is automatically completed, it is the amount of the prime consultant fee as listed
above.

Total for All This field is automatically completed, it is the sum of the subconsultant and the prime total.

Agreement Signatures
Executed by LPA

Local Public Agency Type From the drop down, select the type of LPA. Types to choose from are: City, County, Town,
or Village.

Local Public Agency Field populated from the Local Public Agency entered on the first pages of the agreement.

By The LPA clerk will sign here.

By The LPA official authorized to sign this agreement will sign and date here.

Seal of LPA The LPA will seal the document here.

Title Insert the title of the LPA official who signed above.

Executed by the Engineer

Prime Consultant (Firm) Name Field populated from the Prime Consultant (Firm) Name entered on first pages of the
agreement.

By The person(s) authorized to sign this agreement from the engineering firm will sign and date
here.

Title Insert the title of the person signing above.

For Agreement using MFT or State Funds only:
Regional Engineer Upon approval the Regional Engineer will sign and date here.

A minimum of four (4) signed originals must be submitted to the Regional Engineer's District office.
Following approval, distribution will be as follows:

Central Office (only for Projects using State and/or Federal Funds)

District

Engineer (Municipal, Consultant or County)

Local Public Agency Clerk

Completed 04/03/25 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Village of Glenwood
Department of Police

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

Glenwood Police Department

April 2025 Board Report

PREVIOUS MONTH ACTIVITY: During the month of March 2025, Glenwood PD
responded to 780 calls for service. The majority of those calls were for the following:

Traffic stops
Assist FD
Alarm calls
Speak to officer

SIGNIFICANT INCDIENTS:
SSERT 0 activations

SMART 3 activation for a serious accident in other jurisdictions
SSMCTF 1 activation for a homicide in Chicago Heights
MARCH ARRESTS:

03/06/25 47-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested and charged with domestic battery
and resisting arrest at a private residence.

3/11/25 34-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested for violating an order of protection
at a private residence.

03/12/25 24-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested and charged with Driving while
license suspended, disregarding a stop sign, and expired registration in the vicinity of
Minerva and Glenwood Lansing Rd

03/12/25 20-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested on a warrant.

03/13/25 26-year-old of Homewood, was arrested for Driving 26 mph over statutory
speed limit, operating an uninsured motor vehicle, operating a motor vehicle with
suspended registration, in the area of Halsted and Bowling Green.

03/14/25 25-year-old of Sauk Village, was arrested and charged with domestic
battery for an incident occurring in the 18200 block of S Halsted.

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



‘.JLEN WO0op

Sy Village of Glenwood
ly ’@ Department of Police

POLICE

Derek Peddycord

Chief of Police
03/18/25 44-year-old of Calumet City, was arrested and charged with speeding and
driving while license suspended in the area of Glenwood Chicago Heights Rd and
Science Rd.

03/19/25 36-year-old of Park Forest, was arrested and charged with speeding in
construction zone, operating uninsured motor vehicle, and driving while license
suspended, in the area Glenwood Chicago Heights Rd and 187" ST.

03/23/25 24-year-old of Harvey, was arrested and charged with driving under the
influence of alcohol and resisting arrest at 18409 S Halsted.

03/26/25 31-year-old of Chicago, was arrested and charged with speeding and
driving while license revoked at Main and N Main St.

03/27/25 22-year-old of Hammond IN, was arrested and charged with speeding and
driving without being issued a driver’s license on Main St.

03/27/25 21-year-old of Calumet City, was charged with aggravated reckless driving
for driving 90mph prior to being involved in a traffic accident on Oct 17, 2024 at 183 St
and Halsted.

03/28/25 35-year-old of Chicago, was arrested and charged with stealing a package
from the 400 block of Glenwood Lansing Rd

03/30/25 51-year-old of Lynwood IL, was arrested and charged with
Resisting/Obstructing Law Enforcement, improper lane usage, driving under the
influence of alcohol, and illegal transportation of alcohol by driver at Glenwood Lansing
Rd and Dante.

03/31/25 47-year-old of Riverdale, was arrested and charged with driving while
license suspended, while registration suspended, operating a motor vehicle without
insurance in the area of Strieff and Halsted.

STEP GRANT: The Glenwood Police Department is partnering with the lllinois
Department of Transportation, the lllinois State Police and more than 200 local law
enforcement agencies to step up enforcement efforts across the state in recognition of
Distracted Driving Awareness Month.

Distracted driving is dangerous, claiming 58 lives in lllinois in 2023. We need everyone’s
support in making our roads safer, which includes staying focused behind the wheel.

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



GLEN?:OOD

\ Village of Glenwood
'W \/ " .
/G Department of Police

POLICE

Derek Peddycord

Chief of Police
It has become all too common to see people driving down the road while looking at their
phones. People know texting and driving is both dangerous and illegal, but they do it
anyway, putting themselves and others at risk. During April, you will see increased law
enforcement efforts as officers stop and ticket anyone who violates distracted driving
and other lllinois motor vehicle laws.
In lllinois, using your phone in anything other than hands-free mode is not only
dangerous, but also illegal. Put the phone away or pay.
The lllinois distracted driving campaign is funded with federal traffic safety funds
administered by IDOT.

TRAINING: During the month of March officers received training in Domestic Violence
and legal procedures. Officers also had training in weapon maintenance and range
safety policies and procedures.

Ofc Xavier Cunninham received training and has been certified as a “Range Officer”
and is now part of the department range staff to train GPD members. Ofc Cunningham
was also certified as a “Juvenile Specialist Officer”.

Ofc Grayson Farley has been certified as a “Juvenile Specialist Officer” and also
attended specialized training in “High Risk Vehicle Stops”.

Det Saahil Gilani received training and has been certified as a “Lead Homicide
Investigator”.

MISCELLANEOUS:

» The Glenwood PD has received free online safety educational materials to be
provided to all Glenwood schools to help keep kids safe while using the internet.

» We congratulate and thank Ofc Corey Allen for 25 years of service to the Village
of Glenwood as a Police Officer

As always, be safe, and report all suspicious activity by calling 9-1-1 for suspicious
activity or suspected crimes in progress.

Thank you!

Devek Peddycovd
Chief Peddycord
10 April 2025

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



GLENWOOD PW APRIL 2025 REPORT

Public Works received a wide variety of calls to go along with our regularly scheduled tasks. Below is a breakdown of
those requests.

STREETS

D construction continues to work on the bridge and work will begin on 187" and Gay ct.
starting 4-15-25. Restorations have started and any asphalt work will be completed within the next 3-4
weeks.

GARBAGE

Public Works continued to identify and remove rubbish/litter from main throughways, parks
and other village owned properties. PW continues to police for litter in the plaza on Halsted and the
field behind Aldi. Parks are now in focus and policing for litter will be a weekly assignment.

Forestry

Public Works has begun to trim park way trees and start the removal of dead and
damaged trees throughout the village. Branch pickup has begun and will continue till October.
Water System Maintenance

Public Works had 0 watermain breaks. Restorations have begun; concrete is complete.
Asphalt will be next followed by dirt and sod.

Sewer Maintenance

Public Works responded to 1 home for possible sewer backups. This was caused by the village
sanitary mains being blocked and were remedied.

Equipment

Public Works continue maintenance on our fleet. Maintenance has been completed for our

landscaping/grass cutting equipment in anticipation of the upcoming spring/summer season. PW has received the 3
new pickup trucks and are now in service.



GLENWOOD PW APRIL 2025 REPORT

Parks and Village Buildings

Public Works continue to clean up parks and village buildings. New light bulbs and globes have
been replaced on the ornamental lamps throughout the village. We will continue to replace as needed.

Employee Numbers

Public Works employment numbers are 10 employees. New employees have been receiving
hands on in the field training. We have 1 open position available and have been interviewing multiple
candidates. We should have a new hire within a few weeks.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Yoe Bewoit



